
Audio File No.  17– 2013/14 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Madera: Unified For Student Success 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, November 12, 2013 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM  – Public Meeting 
 

Highest Student Achievement 
OUR MISSION 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 

immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 
 A. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
 B. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 C. Public Employee Appointment; Title: Assistant Superintendent Administrative and 

Support Services (Government Code section 54957) 
 D. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Tracie Green; Employee  
  Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation; (Government Code section 

54956.9(a)) Name of case:  Daren Miller vs. Madera USD, Case No. MCV055774 
 F. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
 G. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 
 

2. Reconvene Public Session 



Audio File No.  17– 2013/14 

 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media,  and 

Invocation  
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Student Board Representative Report 
 
 Madera High: Manal Iqbal 

Madera South High: Jeremiah Lopez 
 

7. Communications 
 A. Student and Staff Recognition 

• Future Farmers of America Annual Activities Report 
• Bus Driver Safety Month  

 
 B. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
8. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 

of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of October 17, 2013 
 Special Board Meeting Minutes of October 17, 2013 …………………………..10 
 
2. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 22, 2013 
 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 22, 2013 …………………………..12 
 
3. Request Adoption of Resolution #09-2013/14 September 30, 2013 Budget & 

Expense Transfer Report  
Agenda Cover and Resolution #09-201314 September 30, 2013 Budget & 
Expense Transfer Report …………………………..27 

 



Audio File No.  17– 2013/14 

4. Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $500 donation to MHS Jazz Band 
by Educational Employees Credit Union; and $348 donation to Pershing 
Elementary School by PG&E. 

 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..34 
 
5. Request approval of Easement Deed between Madera Unified School District and 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company for underground utilities at Desmond and 
Nishimoto schools 

 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..35 
 Easement Deed …………………………..36 
 
6. Request Approval of Consulting Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Isom Advisors, a Division of Urban Futures, Inc.   
 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..43 
 Isom Agreement  …………………………..44 
 
7. Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and P.L. Dalton Company, Inc.   
 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..52 
 Consultant Agreement …………………………..53 
 
8. Request ratification of Consultant Service Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Central California Neuropsychology Associates to provide an 
Independent Educational Evaluation at the request of a parent. 

 Agenda Cover …………………………..57 
 Consultant Services Agreement …………………………..58 
 
9. Request approval of Contract between Madera Unified School District and 

Stanislaus County Office of Education to provide English as a Second   Language 
classes for adults participating in two Migrant Head Start Centers. 

 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..60 
 Agreement …………………………..61 
 
10. Request approval of the Country Villa Health Services Agreement for the Certified 

Nursing Assistant Program at Madera Adult School for the 2014-2016 school 
years. 

 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..65 
 Agreement …………………………..66 
 
11. Request approval of the Country Villa Health Services Agreement for Home 

Health Aide Program at Madera Adult School for the 2014-2016 school years. 
 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..74 
 Agreement …………………………..75 
 
12. Request approval of submission of the 2014-15 Continued Funding application to 

the Child Development Division, California Department of Education. 
 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..83 
 Funding Application …………………………..84 
 
13. Request approval of Link Crew – Club/Organization at Madera South High School. 
 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..92 
 Application …………………………..93 
 



Audio File No.  17– 2013/14 

14. Request approval of Stallion to Stallion Peer Tutoring –Club/Organization at 
Madera South High School.   

 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..96 
 Application …………………………..97 
 
15. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 

recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as 
these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation: 
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  301958, 200116, 
301983, 8471, 601644, 12596, 18026, 17734, 8209, 7127, 4659, 401511, 15076, 
15261, 3112, 401787, 303196, 301712, and 12558.  

 Agenda Item Cover …………………………..100 
 
16. Request Approval of October 2013 Payroll Payment Order 
 Agenda Cover and October 2013 Payroll Payment Order …………………………..101 
 
17. Request Approval of September 30, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust 

Accounts 
Agenda Cover and September 30, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust 
Accounts …………………………..108 

 
18. Request Approval of September 30, 2013 Financial Report 
 Agenda Cover and September 30, 2013 Financial Report …………………………..118 

 
 B. Human Resources Items 

1. Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists 
   Staffing List 11-12-13 …………………………..125 
   Coaches List 11-12-13 …………………………..127 
 

2. Request Approval of Certificated Management Job Description: Director of 
Instructional Technology 

   Agenda Item Cover …………………………..128 
   Job Description …………………………..129 
 
 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 

1. Field Trips 11/12/13 
   Field Trips …………………………..133 
 
9. Old Business 
 

A. Second Reading and Approval of Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 
  Agenda Item Cover …………………………..135 
  BP 3580  …………………………..136 
  AR 3580  …………………………..139 
 



Audio File No.  17– 2013/14 

 
10. New Business 
 

A. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 10-2013/14 to designate the position of Assistant 
Superintendent Administrative and Support Services as Senior Management. 

  Agenda Item Cover …………………………..143 
  Resolution NO. 10-2013-14 …………………………..144 
 

B. Request Approval of Employment Terms for Assistant Superintendent Administrative 
and Support Services 

  Agenda Item Cover …………………………..145 
  Salary Schedule …………………………..146 
 

C. Request Approval of a Teacher to serve on the basis of a Variable Term Waiver from 
September 10, 2013 to December 20, 2013 

  Agenda Item Cover …………………………..147 
  Variable Term Waiver …………………………..148 
  Public Notice  …………………………..156 
 

D. First Reading of Revised Administrative Regulation 4117.14/4317.14 Postretirement 
Employment 

  Agenda Item Cover …………………………..157 
  AR 4117.14  …………………………..158 
  AR 4317.14  …………………………..163 
 

E. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 10-16 through 10-30 …………………………..168 
 
11. Information and Reports 

 
A. Educational Services 

• 2013 Annual Report: Williams Site Visitations, Madera County Superintendent of 
Schools 

 
B. Business & Operations 

• Proposition 39 
 

C. Superintendent’s Time 
• Sodexo Benchmark Study 

 
12. Announcements 
 
13. Miscellaneous 
 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
14. Advanced Planning 
 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, December 17, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
15. Suggested Future Agenda Items 



Audio File No.  17– 2013/14 

 
16. Adjournment 

 
 

 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities 
to participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent 
at 559-675-4500 extension 220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting 
so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; 

            



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 17TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Special Board Meeting in 
the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on Thursday, 
October 17, 2013, at 5:30 p.m. 
 

Maria Velarde-Garcia, Acting President 
ROLL CALL 

  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 

Ricardo Arredondo, President 
ABSENT 

Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee 
 
Edward C. González, Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer  
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Terri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services  
 
Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning, Construction and Purchasing 
Steven Alexander, Director, Technology 
Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services 
Dr. Laura Tanner-McBrien, Director, Special Services 
Bill Holden, Principal, George Washington Elementary 
 
David Holder, MUTA President 
Danna Petty, CSEA President 
 
There were approximately 30 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. 
 

Call to Order of Public Meeting  

Acting President Velarde-Garcia called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 
5:30 p.m.  

 
2.  
 

Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media. 

 Acting President Velarde-Garcia asked Ms. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees.  Acting President 
Velarde-Garcia welcomed the visitors and asked Trustee Seibert to lead the flag salute.  The 
meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 15-2013/14. 

 
3.  Communications 

10



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 17TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 2 

   
 A. 

Acting President Velarde-Garcia opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject on 
the Special Board Agenda.  Seeing no one come forward, Acting President, Maria 
Velarde-Garcia closed Public Hearing. 

Public Hearing 

 
4. 
  

Budget Advisory Committee Meeting.  

 Acting President Velarde-Garcia introduced Superintendent González who gave a presentation 
titled “10 Year Facilities Master Plan” and answered to questions from the committee members 
and the public. 

 
 Mr. González introduced Ken Reynolds with SchoolWorks Inc. who gave a presentation titled 

“State Funding Opportunities.”  Mr. Reynolds answered to questions from the committee 
members and the public.  

 
 Representatives from Darden & Associates were present at the meeting and Superintendent 

González asked them for their input. 

5. Adjournment   MOTION NO. 55 -2013/14
  
 Acting President Velarde-Garcia adjourned the Public Session at 7:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________________ Dated: October 17, 2013 
  Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant  
 

 

11



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting in 
the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on Tuesday, 
October 22, 2013, at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
ABSENT 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
 
Jeremiah Lopez, Student Board Representative, Madera South High School 
Manal Iqbal, Student Board Representative, Madera High School 
 
Edward C. González, Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer  
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Terri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services  
 
Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Tomas Galvan, Information System Specialist 
Brett Moglia, Safety Officer Supervisor 
Hilda Garnica, Interpreter 
 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning, Construction and Purchasing 
Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services 
Dr. Laura Tanner-McBrien, Director, Special Services 
Rosalinda Galvez, Principal, Millview Elementary 
Tom Chagoya, Principal, James Monroe Elementary  
Sandra Perez, Director of Child Nutrition 
Kliff Justesen, Principal, Dixieland Elementary 
Carsten Christiansen, Principal, Alpha Elementary 
Mark Beveridge, Principal, Howard Elementary 
Carles Becket, Interim Principal, John Adams Elementary 
 
David Holder, MUTA President 
 
There were approximately 60 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 

12



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 2 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed Session 
Agenda.   Seeing no one come forward, Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia adjourned to 
Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and 
Education Code Sections 35146, 44951, 48900, and 48918. 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 Invocation 
 
 President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 7:22 p.m. and reconvened the Regular 

Meeting by calling the Public Session to order at 7:26p.m.  President Arredondo asked Ms. Wilson 
to call the Roll of Trustees.  President Arredondo welcomed the visitors and asked Trustee  
Cogdill to lead the flag salute.  President Arredondo asked Chaplin Carl Alemania of Valley West 
Christian Center to lead the invocation.  President Arredondo explained the rules governing the 
Board meeting.  The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 16-2013/14. 

 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 

President Arredondo announced that the Board had no reportable actions to report.   
 
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 56-2013/14 
 

President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished to 
add to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 
 
Trustee Cogdill requested that items No. 8A5, No. 8A7, and No. 8A9 be pulled for a separate 
discussion and vote. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia and carried by 
majority to adopt the Agenda with modifications. 

 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Salvador, Seibert, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
Noes: None 
Absent:  Trustee Rodriguez 
Abstained: None 
  

6. Student Board Representative Report  
 

Jeremiah Lopez, Student Board Representative for Madera South High, and Manal Iqbal, Student 
Board Representative for Madera High School, each presented highlights of activities at their 
respective school sites.  

 
7.  Communications 

 A. Student and Staff Recognition  
• Recognition to Millview Volunteer: Mr. Juan Jaramillo 

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 3 

Superintendent González announced that he would like to highlight the work 
many volunteers provide at our school sites.  Superintendent Gonzalez 
introduced Millview Principal; Mrs. Rosalinda Galvez who introduced Mr. 
Jaramillo and highlighted the volunteer work Mr. Jaramillo performs at Millview 
Elementary.  Mr. Jaramillo was presented with a Certificate of Recognition.   
 

• Recognition to James Monroe Volunteers: Martin Dorado, Larry Lihosit, 
Josephine Reyes, Arlene Flores, and Pat Marquardt. 
Superintendent González introduced James Monroe Principal, Mr. Tom Chagoya, 
who introduced and highlighted the activities each volunteer performs at his 
school site.  Each volunteer was also presented with a Certificate of Recognition.  
 

• Dixieland Elementary 100th

Superintendent González introduced Dixieland principal, Kliff Justesen.  Mr. 
Justesen announced that the staff and community is invited to the 100

 Year Recognition 

th 
celebration of Dixieland Elementary on Friday, October 25th

   

 starting at 3:00 p.m. 
Mr. Justesen asked former principals and staff members of Dixieland 
Elementary: Carles Becket, Mark Beveridge, Carsten Christiansen, Bob Madsen 
and Superintendent González to come to the podium to receive a plaque the 
Board presented to the school in recognition of 100 years of service to the 
students.  

 B. Public Hearing 
President Arredondo opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject not on the 
Board Agenda. 

 
• Diana Garduquen, Fresno, teacher at MLK Middle School, addressed the Career 

Day activities, Red Ribbon Week activities, and parent-teacher conferences during 
this week at MLK. 

• Monica Montelongo, Madera, teacher at Berenda Elementary, addressed the need 
of computers and projectors at that site. 

• Laura Donnelli, Madera, teacher at Pershing Elementary, addressed the different 
activities at Pershing Elementary. 

• Kay King, Fresno, teacher at Cesar Chavez Elementary, addressed the Harvest 
Carnival, support from the parent club, Pep & Cheer team, positive student 
attendance, transition to Common Core. 

• Amanda Wade, Madera, addressed the lack of enough nurse/student ratios at 
school sites, nurse supplies. 

• David Holder, Fresno, MUTA President, addressed Education Code 4223, 
Memorandum of Understanding in regards to Class Size Reduction, LCFF, Special 
Education Code changes, transgender students.  

• Barbara Hatfield, Madera, addressed the success of MHS parade and thanked the 
Board for allowing feeder school students to participate in the event. 

• Sara Colomer, Madera, teacher at James Madison Elementary, addressed 
temporary teacher status at Madison Elementary. 

• Raquel Marquez, Madera, addressed issues with principal Nekumanesh at Sierra 
Vista Elementary and stated that district office administrators have not contacted 
her.  Chief Academic Officer, Liz Runyon met with the parent right after addressing 
the Board.  

 

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 4 

  Seeing no others President Arredondo closed Public Hearing. 
 
8. Approval of Consent Agenda – Motions No. 57-2013/14 through No. 60-2013/14 
 Document Numbers 109-2013/14 through 119-2013/14 
 Resolution Number   8-2013/14 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
  

President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Consent 
Agenda.  Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo closed public comment and 
brought the item back to the Board for questions and comments.  

 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Trustee Garibay, and carried by majority 
to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Salvador, Seibert, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
Noes: None 
Absent:  Trustee Rodriguez 
Abstained: None 

 
8A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices of  
 Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 

 
1. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2013 

 
2. Adoption of Resolution #08-2013/14 August 31, 2013 Budget & Expense Transfer 

Report    
 

Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Salvador, Seibert,  Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 
President Arredondo 

  Noes:           None 
  Absent:       Trustee Rodriguez 
  Abstained: None 
      RESOLUTION NO 08 -2013/14 
 

3. Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations: $102 donation to Desmond Middle School by 
PG&E; $500 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Triple Stacked LLC; and $2,000 
donation to Monroe Elementary School by Target Corporation.   
  DOCUMENT NO. 109-2013/14  

         
4. Approval to place student, ID #1006043, from Transitional Kindergarten to 

Kindergarten on October 25, 2013.   
 DOCUMENT NO. 110-2013/14 
 

5. Approval of Professional Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District 
and SchoolWorks, Inc.  

  
Superintendent González gave a brief description of the contract and the services 
outlined in the agreement.  President Arredondo opened the item for public comment. 
 
Chuck Genseal, Madera, addressed fees related to this contract. 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 5 

Seeing no others come forward President Arredondo brought the item back to the 
Board for questions and comments. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Salvador, and carried by 
majority to approve the Professional Services Agreement between Madera 
Unified School District and SchoolWorks, Inc.  

 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Salvador, Seibert, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo 
Noes: None 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 
Abstained: None 

           MOTION NO. 58-2013/14 
DOCUMENT NO.  111-2013/14 

 
6. Ratification of Independent Contractor Agreement between dbHillman Consulting & 

Investigations, (Contractor) and Madera Unified School District (District)    
 DOCUMENT NO.  112-2013/14
  

7. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and 
Terry White. 
    
Superintendent González gave background information on the status of the 
Transportation Department and explained the rationale for bringing a consultant to this 
department.  President Arredondo opened the item for public comment. 
 
Chuck Genseal, Madera, addressed fees, and hiring a permanent staff member. 
 
Seeing no others come forward President Arredondo brought the item back to the 
Board for questions and comments. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Salvador, and carried by 
majority to approve the Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 
School District and Terry White.  

 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Salvador, Seibert, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo 
Noes: None 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 
Abstained: None 

 
    MOTION NO. 59-2013/14 
    DOCUMENT NO. 113-2013/14 
 

8. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these 
are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:  

 
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 6 

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion 
or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their 
district-assigned identification numbers: 202847, 16580, 203079, 8480 and 203118.            

  CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO.  114-2013/14 

 
9. Approval of August 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts  

 
President Arredondo opened the item for public comment. 
 
Chuck Genseal, Madera, addressed possible interest that Key Club could earn on its 
account. 
 
Seeing no others come forward President Arredondo brought the item back to the 
Board for questions and comments.  Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services, 
answered to questions from the Board.  
 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and carried 
by majority to approve the August 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust 
Accounts. 

 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Salvador, Seibert, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo 
Noes: None 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 
Abstained: None 
                  MOTION NO. 60-2013/14 
 DOCUMENT NO. 115-2013/14 

 
10. Approval of August 31, 2013 Financial Report 

 DOCUMENT NO. 116-2013/14
  

 B. Human Resources Items 
1. Approval of Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists 

President Arredondo announced that employee Jeffrey Smith was retiring after 
35 years of service to the District.  He asked staff and Board to congratulate him 
on his retirement. 
  DOCUMENT NO. 117-2013/14 
     

2. Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement Quarterly Report on 
Williams Uniform Complaints for April-September 2013  

   DOCUMENT NO. 118-2013/14 

C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 

  1.  Field Trips 10/22/13 DOCUMENT NO. 119-2013/14 

9. New Business 
      

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 7 

A. Approval to award a construction contract to the lowest responsible and responsive bid 
for the 2 Relocatable Classrooms at Parkwood and 2 Relocatable Classrooms at Pershing 
Project. 

 
Superintendent González gave a brief description of the project.  President Arredondo 
opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come forward, President 
Arredondo closed public comment and brought the item back to the Board for questions 
and comments. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and carried 
by majority to award the construction contract to the lowest responsible and 
responsive bid for the 2 Relocatable Classrooms at Parkwood and 2 Relocatable 
Classrooms at Pershing Project. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Salvador, Seibert, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 

President Arredondo 
 Noes:  None 
 Absent: Trustee Rodriguez,  
 Abstained: None 

  MOTION NO. 61-2013/14 
  DOCUMENT NO. 120-2013/14 

 
B. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 

 
Trustee Garibay advised that he must recuse due to a conflict of interest.  
Superintendent González recommended approval of this item.  President Arredondo 
opened the item to public comment.  Seeing no one come forward, the item was brought 
back to the Board for questions and comments. 

  
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and carried 
by majority to approve the Commercial Warrant Listing. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Salvador, Seibert, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
Noes: None 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 
Abstained:  None 
Recused:     Trustee Garibay 
  MOTION NO. 62 -2013/14 
  DOCUMENT NO.  121 -2013/14 

10. Information and Report 
 

A. Educational Services  
 

• Textbook & Instructional Materials 
Superintendent González gave a presentation and answered to questions from the 
Board.  

 
• API Report 

18



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 8 

Superintendent González introduced Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, 
Instruction, Assessment and Accountability who gave a presentation titled “2013 
Academic Performance Index (API) Report.”  Mrs. Grossnicklaus answered to 
questions from Board members.  Feedback from principals will be provided to the 
Board on the Action Plan. 
 

• After School Program Data Report 
Chief Academic Officer, Robert Chavez, introduced representatives from the After 
School Program: Dr. Steve Price, Mike Sneal, Teaching Fellows representatives: 
Martin Suarez and Mayra Bolaños.  Dr. Price gave a presentation and answered to 
questions from Board members. 

 
B.  Superintendent’s Time 

• Facilities Master Plan Proposal  
Superintendent González gave a presentation titled “10 Year Facilities Master 
Plan.”  This presentation was presented to the Budget Advisory Committee 
members on October 17th

 

.  Superintendent González answered to questions 
from the Board. 

• Needs List 
Superintendent González announced that staff would bring the Needs List to the 
Board at a future Board meeting for their approval. 

11. Announcements 
• President Arredondo announced the following: 

o Dixieland School will hold its Centennial Celebration this Friday, October 25th

 

.  The 
event starts at 3:00 p.m.  Everyone is invited to this very special celebration.  

o Madera High School Theater presents “The Strange Case of Dr. Jekyll & Mr. Hyde” 
at the Coyote Arena Theatre.  Show Dates are October 24, 25, 26, 30, 31, November 
1st and November 2nd

 

.  All curtain times are 7:30 pm, (except Saturday, Nov. 2, 
where there is also a 2:30 pm Matinee show as well as the evening show) with the 
theatre house opening one half hour before curtain.   If interested in purchasing 
tickets please contact Gladys at the Superintendent’s office.  

• Trustee Cogdill announced that his last day as a Madera Unified School District Board of 
Trustee would be January 28, 2014.  President Arredondo stated that the Board would need to 
start working in filling the vacancy.  

• Superintendent González acknowledged the presence of representatives from Sodexo in the 
audience.  

12. Miscellaneous 
A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 

• Trustee Seibert reported that he, along with Clerk Velarde-Garcia and 
Superintendent González attended the CALSSD meeting in Sacramento on 
October 18th

 
.  

13. Advanced Planning 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, November 12, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 

19



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 9 

 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 

• Trustee Seibert would like to start the process to replace Trustee Cogdill to discuss the 
possibility of appointing a member, hold a Special Election, or leave the position vacant. 

• President Arredondo would like to have a Governance workshop in November or 
December to review Board Bylaws and protocols. 

15. Adjournment   MOTION NO. 63 -2013/14
  
 Acting President adjourned the Public Session at 10:18 p.m. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________________ Dated: October 22, 2013 
  Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant  
 

20



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 10 

MINUTES OF OCTOBER 22, 2013 
MOTION NO. 57-2013/14 through MOTION NO. 60-2013/14 and MOTION NO. 62-2013/14 

DOCUMENT NOs. 109-2013/14 through 119-2013/14 
and DOCUMENT NO. 121 -2013/14 

 
Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A NEW BUSINESS 

Staff Changes and Coaches – Exhibit B CONSENT AGEND 
EXHIBIT A – NEW BUSINESS 

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS – MOTION NO. 62-2013/14 
DOCUMENT NO. 119 -2013/14 

 

 
 

 

21



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 11 

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees in 
one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific items 
to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the 
Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

 
 

EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 57-2013/14 
DOCUMENT No. 117 -2013/14 

CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Jennifer Gaviola  Vice Principal  MHS  10/18/13  Resignation 
    
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
  

22



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 12 

EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 
MOTION NO. 57-2013/14 

DOCUMENT No. 117 -2013/14 
 

CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
         Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Employee #1891 ---------------  -----  10/15/13  Probationary Employee Release 
2.  Jeffrey Smith  Transportation Supervisor Transportation 02/17/14  Retirement (35 Yrs.) 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification 
1.  One position  Para Professional   Special Services 2013/2014 6.00  New Position 

Special Needs       (Special Ed.  
       Funding) 

  
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification 
  
1.  Michael Wall  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 
2.  Guillermina Gomez CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 
3.  Christy Prater  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 
   Special Needs    2013/2014 6.00  Replacement 
4.  Shelly Smith  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 6.00  New Position 
   Special Needs        (Special Ed.  
            Funding) 
5.  Veronica Rosel  Career Technician  MSHS  2013/2014 7.00  Replacement 
6.  Tawney Higgins  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 
   Special Needs 
7.  Christina Richardson Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.00  New Position 
   Special Needs        (Special Ed.  
            Funding) 
8.  Charles Alexander Safety Officer  Security  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
 
  

23



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 13 

EXHIBIT B – COACHES 
MOTION NO. 57-2013/14 

DOCUMENT No. 117 -2013/14 
 
 

Adame Jasmine MLK Cheer Fall 2013/2014 
Avila Michael MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Ayala Eli MLK Girls Volleyball Fall 2013/2014 
Burton Andrea Alpha Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Cantu Victoria Berenda Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Carlson Sean MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Chavira Albert MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Chevalier Heather Washington Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Colunga Sam LaVina Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Cosgrove Danny Howard Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
DeOrian Sam Pershing Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Fierros Alex MLK Cross Country Fall 2013/2014 
Galleano Laura MLK Cheer Fall 2013/2014 
Gallegos Saul Parkwood Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
Gunter Kathy LaVina Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Gutierrez Luis M. Alpha Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Haskett Kinsley Madison Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Henkelmann Derek Adams Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Hernandez Irma Monroe Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Hernandez Jacob Chavez Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
Hernandez Joseph Berenda Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Hernandez Kaleigh Parkwood Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
Houghton Tutti Millview Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Lopez Al Chavez Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
Martinez Analberto MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Martinez 
CamaCho 

Jesus MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 

McLelland Anna Washington Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Miller James MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Moran Erica MLK Girls Tennis Fall 2013/2014 
Motier Jacob MLK Girls Golf Fall 2013/2014 
Murillo Robert Monroe Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Nazaroff Tim Lincoln Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Pell Ron Millview Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Quintana Montoya Eloy 

Daniel 
MLK Cross Country Fall 2013/2014 

Rivera Jesus Nishimoto Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
Shoals LaToya MLK Girls Volleyball Fall 2013/2014 
Smith Alexander MLK Boys Tennis Fall 2013/2014 
Smith Allen MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Smith Allen Lincoln Basketball Fall 2013/2014 

24



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 14 

Smith Travis MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Somilleda Moises Adams Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Soria Jaime Madison Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Syra Jeff Pershing Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Valdivia Gloria LaVina Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Valdivia Juan LaVina Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Woods Mike Dixieland Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 

 
  

25



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 15 

EXHIBIT C – FIELD TRIPS 
MOTION NO. 57-2013/14 

DOCUMENT No. 119 -2013/14 
 
 

10/25/13 
to 

10/27/13 

MSHS Muñoz FBLA to 
Leadership 
Conference  
44 students—3 
Adults 

Santa 
Clara, 
CA 

$3800 
Transportation 
 
$3220 Lodging 

MSHS 
Perkins 
 
MSHS ASB 

Charter 
Bus 

11/9/13  
to 

11/10/13 

MSHS Rossette MSHS Marching 
Band to Band 
Competition 
86 student—8 
Adults 

Santa 
Clara, 
CA 

$2000 
transportation 
 
$3800Lodging 

MSHS Band 
 
MSHS Band 
Boosters 

Charter 
Bus 

 
 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013   
 
Subject:  Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations  
 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning, Construction Management 
   and Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Request approval to accept the following donations: 
 

• $500 donation to MHS Jazz Band by Educational Employees Credit Union.    
• $348 donation to Pershing Elementary School by PG&E. 

 
Financial impact: None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the above donations. 
  
 

 

34



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Easement Deed between Madera Unified School 

District and Pacific Gas and Electric Company for underground utilities 
at Desmond & Nishimoto schools 

 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities & Const. Mgmt./Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
PG&E is requesting an easement in order to convert the current overhead power line 
facilities to underground facilities along Martin Street - in front of both Desmond and 
Nishimoto schools, as well as for the future high school site.  PG&E plans to install one 
padmount transformer, a padmount fuse and three subsurface vaults.  The easement in front 
of Nishimoto will be approximately 10’x18’ and the two easements in front of Desmond will 
be 9’x35’ and 13’x45’.   See attached map. 

Financial impact: None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends approval of this Easement Deed between Madera USD and 
PG&E for underground utilities at Desmond and Nishimoto schools. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Easement Deed 

35



Distribution Easement (Rev. 04/13) 
RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND RETURN TO: 

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Land Services Office - Fresno 
650 "0" Street, Mail Bag 23 
Fresno, CA 93760-0001 

Location: 

Recording Fee ~___:---________ 

Document Transfer Tax $ ____ 

[ ] This is a conveyance where the consideration and 


Value is less than $100.00 (R&T 11911). 
[ ] Computed on Full Value ofProperty Conveyed, or 
[ ] Computed on Full Value Less Liens 

& Encumbrances Remaining at Time of Sale 

Signature of declarant or agent determining tax 
(SPACE ABOVE FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY 

LD# 2211-17- EASEMENT DEED 


MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRCIT, a public school district, 

hereinafter called Grantor, hereby grants to PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a 
California corporation, hereinafter called Grantee, the right from time to time to construct, reconstruct, 
install, inspect, maintain, replace, remove, and use facilities of the type hereinafter specified, together 
with a right of way therefor, within the easement area as hereinafter set forth, and also ingress thereto 
and egress therefrom, over and across the lands of Grantor situate in the County of Madera, State of 
California, described as follows: 

(APN 038-010-025 & 026) 

Parcell and Parcel 2 as shown upon the Parcel Map filed for record July 9, 1974 in Book 20 of Maps 
at page 22, Madera County Records. 

Said facilities and easement area are described as follows: 

Such devices and equipment, including transformers, in an underground vault with suitable manholes 
and covers therefor together with such aboveground devices and equipment as Grantee may from time 
to time deem necessary for the transformation and distribution of electric energy located within the 
parcels of land as staked on the ground by employees of Grantee and approved by Grantor. The 
approximate location of said facilities are shown upon Grantee's Drawing Numbers 30746320A and 
30746320B attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

Grantor further grants to Grantee the right, from time to time, to trim or to cut down any and all trees 
and brush now or hereafter within said easement area, and shall have the further right, from time to 
time, to trim and cut down trees and· brush along each side of said easement area which now or 
hereafter in the opinion of Grantee may interfere with or be a hazard to the facilities installed 
hereunder, or as Grantee deems necessary to comply with applicable state or federal regulations. 

36



Distribution Easement Rev. (04/13) 

Grantor shall not erect or construct any building or other structure or drill or operate any well within 
said easement area. 

Grantor further grants to Grantee the right to assign to another public utility as defined in Section 216 
of the California Public Utilities Code the right to install, inspect, maintain, replace, remove and use 
communications facilities within said easement area (including ingress thereto and egress therefrom). 

Grantor acknowledges that they have read the "Grant of Easement Disclosure Statement", Exhibit "A", 
attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

The legal description herein, or the map attached hereto, defining the location of this utility 
distribution easement, was prepared by Grantee pursuant to Section 8730 (c) of the Business and 
Professions Code. 

The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the respective 
parties hereto. 

Dated: 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRCIT, a 
public school district, 

By	____________________________ 

Name: 

Title: 

By	_____________________________ 
Name: 

Title: 

37



Distribution Easement Rev. (04/13) 

Area-5, Yosemite 
Fresno Land Service Office 
Electric Distribution Operating Department 
MDM, T.l 1.S, R.l7.E, SEC 12, SE 114 OF NW 114 
FERC License Number(s): N/A 
PG&E Drawing Number(s): 30746320A, 30746320B 
PLATNO.: 11171D 
LD of any affected documents: NIA 
LD of any Cross-referenced documents: NIA 
TYPE OF INTEREST: 04, 06, 43 
SBE Parcel Number: N/A 
(For Quitclaims, % being quitclaimed): N/A 
PM #: 30746320 
JCN:N/A 
County: MADERA 
Utility Notice Numbers: NIA 
851 Approval Application No. N/A Decision N/A 
Prepared By: CNWF 
Checked By: 
Revision Number: NIA 

38



Distribution Easement Rev. (04/13) 

State of California 
County --------------------------) 

On , before me, ___. ,Notary Public, 
----------------------- He-re7in-se-rt-na-m-ea-nd~l~ille-o~ft~M-o~ffi~ce-r----------~~~~== 

personally appeared ____~ __________________________ .________________________ 

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to 

the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in hislher/their authorized 

capacity(ies), and that by hislher/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of 

which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certifY under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph 

is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

(Seal) 

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER 

[ ] Individual(s) signing for oneself/themselves 


[ ] Corporate Officer(s) of the above named corporation(s) 


[ ] Trustee(s) of the above named Trust(s) 


[ ] Partner(s) of the above named Partnership(s) 


[ ] Attorney(s)-in-Fact of the above named Principal(s) 


[ ] Other 


39



Distribution Easement Rev. (04/13) 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

EXHIBIT "A" 


GRANT OF EASEMENT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 


This Disclosure Statement will assist you in evaluating the request for granting an easement to Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company (PG&E) to accommodate a utility service extension to PG&E's applicant. Please read this 
disclosure carefully before signing the Grant of Easement. 

• You are under no obligation or threat of condemnation by PG&E to grant this easement. 

• The granting of this easement is an accommodation to PG&E's applicant requesting the extension of 
PG&E utility facilities to the applicant's property or project. Because this easement is an accommodation 
for a service extension to a single customer or group of customers, PG&E is not authorized to purchase any 
such easement. 

• By granting this easement to PG&E, the easement area may be used to serve additional customers in the 
area. Installation of any proposed facilities outside of this easement area will require an additional 
easement. 

• Removal and/or pnming of trees or other vegetation on your property may be necessary for the 
installation of PG&E facilities. You have the option of having PG&E's contractors perform this work on 
your property, if available, or granting permission to PG&E's applicant or the applicant's contractor to 
perform this work. Additionally, in order to comply with California fire laws and safety orders, PG&E or its 
contractors will periodically perform vegetation maintenance activities on your property as provided for in 
this grant of easement in order to maintain proper clearances from energized electric lines or other facilities. 

• The description of the easement location where PG&E utility facilities are to be installed across your 
property must be satisfactory to you. . 

• The California Public Utilities Commission has authorized PG&E's applicant to perform the installation 
of certain utility facilities for utility service. In addition to granting this easement to PG&E, your consent 
may be requested by the applicant, or applicant's contractor, to work on your property. Upon completion of 
the applicant's installation, the utility facilities will be inspected by PG&E. When the facility installation is 
determined to be acceptable the facilities will be conveyed to PG&E by its applicant. 

By signing the Grant of Easement, you are acknowledging that you have read this disclosure and understand that you 
are voluntarily granting the easement to PG&E. Please return the signed and notarized Grant of Easement with this 
Disclosure Statement attached to PG&E. The duplicate copy of the Grant of Easement and this Disclosure Statement 
is for your records. 

I 

40



LD 2211-17

Vicinity Map
N:r.S. ~ Martin Street 

Ellis Street 

~ 
SITE 

APN: 038-010-010 

Legend 

-N

SE 114 
OF 

NW 1/4 

Padmount Transformer 

"""""""""-" " 

Martil7 Street 

""""" 

Approx.10S0' > 
to D Street 

10' 

"Approximate Lpcation of~ 
18' x 10' Parcel Easement 

Madera Unified School District 
Document No. 2004006075, M.C.R. 

Parcell of Parcel Map No. 792 
Book 20, Maps, Page 22 

APN: 038-010-025 

UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN 
ALL COURSES EXTEND TO OR 
ALONG BOUNDARIES OR LINES 

IAPPlicant: 
County ofMadera 

SCALE 

N.T.S. 
DATE 

09/17/13 
SECTION 

12 
TOWNSHIP 

lIS 
RANGE 

17E 
MERIDIAN 

MDM 
COUNTY OF: MADERA ICITY OF: N/A 

F.B.: N/A DR.BY: CNWF CH.BY: B2M3 
PLAT MAP 11171D 
REFERENCES NIA PG&E I YOSEMITE 1104351840 I 30746320A 

DIVISION AUTHORIZ DRAWING NO. 
41



LD 2211-17

~ 
-N

SE 114 
OF 

NW1I4 

Applicant: 

APN: 038-010-013 

SECTION TOWNSHIP 

12 lIS 
MAP 11171D 
ENCES N/A 

Vicinity Map 
N.T.S. 

Martin Street 

C2:l 
SITE 

Ellis Street 

Legend 

Padmount Fuse 

Subsurface Vault 

APN: 038-010-014 

Martin Street 

Approximate Location of 
9"' x 35' Parcel Easement 

Madera Unified School District 
Document No. 2003052201, M.C.R. 

Parcel 2 of Parcel Map No. 792 
Book 20, Maps, Page 22 

APN: 038-010-026 . 

County ofMadera 

Approx. 480' ~ 
to D Street 

Approximate Location of 
13' x 45' Parcel Easement 

UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN 
ALL COURSES EXTEND TO OR 
ALONG BOUNDARIES OR LINES 

SCALE DATE 

N.T.S. 09/17/13 
RANGE 

17E 
MERIDIAN COUNTY OF: MADERA CITY OF: N/A

MDM F.B.: N/A DR.BY: CNWF CH.BY: B2M3 

PG&E YOSEMITE 104351840 30746320B 
DIVISION AUTHORIZ DRAWING NO. 

42



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Consulting Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Isom Advisors, a Division of Urban Futures, 
Inc.  

 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Isom Advisors will provide Financial Planning Services and Financial Advisory Services to 
Madera Unified School District with respect to the issue of certain bonds as stated on Exhibits A & 
B of the Agreement.  
 
 
Financial impact: To be determined as stated in Section 3 of the Agreement.  Funding 
Source: Fund 35 – County School Facilities Fund.  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consulting Services Agreement 
between Madera Unified School District and Isom Advisors, a Division of Urban Futures, Inc. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Isom Advisors Agreement.  
 

43



 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is dated as of the 

latest date set forth on the signature page hereto (the “Effective Date”) and is entered into by 

and between Isom Advisors, a Division of Urban Futures Inc., a California corporation 

(“Advisor”), and Madera Unified School District (“District”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, District wishes to issue certain bonds (the “Bonds”) and desires that 

Advisor provide to District certain Consulting Services (defined below) with respect to the 

Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, Advisor desires to provide to District certain Consulting Services with 

respect to the Bonds on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements, 

representations, and warranties contained in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

1. CONSULTING SERVICES.  District hereby retains Advisor to perform (i) the 

Financial Planning Services set forth on Exhibit A hereto (the “Financial Planning Services”), 

(ii) the financial advisory services set forth on Exhibit B hereto (the “Financial Advisory 

Services”), and Advisor hereby agrees to perform the Consulting Services pursuant to the terms 

and conditions of this Agreement. 

2. EFFECTIVE DATE, TERM AND CONDITIONS.  This Agreement shall be 

effective as of the Effective Date and shall remain in effect (i) until the date of issuance of the 

final series of Bonds, including any subsequent refinancings of Bonds or (ii) the later 5-year 

(five-year) anniversary of the Effective Date (the “Term”).  The parties may extend the Term for 

successive 1-year (one-year) periods upon mutual agreement, or otherwise as the parties may 

agree. 

3. COMPENSATION. Compensation for the Consulting Services provided to 

District pursuant to this Agreement shall be as set forth in this Section 3.  All fees and expenses 

are contingent on the success of the Bond and sale of Bonds with exception to Survey/Voter 

Opinion Poll Services and Continuing Disclosure Services.  Fees for Survey/Voter Opinion Poll 

and Continuing Disclosure Services shall be paid from the District’s general fund or other 

allowable sources.  Fees for Financial Planning Services and Financial Advisory Services shall 

be paid out of proceeds received by the District resulting from the sale of Bonds.

44



 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

a. Fees. 

i. Survey/Voter Opinion Poll Services, should District consider a 

bond.  The fee for the survey is not to exceed Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) and to be paid 

upon presentation of results to the District. This sum covers the expenses for the creation of the 

initial survey instrument, cost of the telephone calls, interpretation of the data from the survey, 

and the presentation of survey results to the District. 

ii. For Financial Planning Services, District shall pay to Advisor a fee 

of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) payable upon the closing of the first series of Bonds. 

iii. For Financial Advisory Services, District shall pay to Advisor a fee 

of Seventy Thousand Dollars ($70,000) for each series of Bonds or Refunding Bonds sold, 

payable upon the closing of each series of Bonds (including, without limitation, the first). 

iv. For Certificates of Participation, District shall pay to Advisor a fee 

of Seventy Thousand Dollars ($70,000) payable upon the closing of the first series of Certificates. 

v. For Tax Revenue Anticipation Notes, District shall pay to Advisor 

a fee of Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000) payable upon the closing of the first series of Notes. 

vi. For Continuing Disclosure Services, District shall pay an annual 

fee of Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000) for the filing of customary continuing disclosure 

documents for each year of the Term existing after a closing of a series of Bonds. 

b. Expenses.  District shall reimburse Advisor for out-of-pocket expenses 

incurred by Advisor in the course of performance of Consulting Services at the actual cost of 

such expenses, which are not to exceed $1,500 per issuance. Payment for any expenses pursuant 

to this Section 3(b) shall be made at the next following due date for payment of a fee pursuant to 

Section 3(a). 

4. COVENANTS. 

a. District. 

i. Access to Personnel.  District will cooperate with Advisor by 

providing opportunities to consult with District personnel as Advisor deems reasonably 

necessary to perform the Consulting Services. 

ii. Information.  District agrees to provide on a timely, diligent and 

accurate basis, and to the best extent possible, all necessary information reasonably requested 

by Advisor for the purpose of performing the Consulting Services. 

45



 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

iii. Additional Professional Services.  District agrees to provide or 

authorize additional professional services (e.g., legal counsel, paying agent) as Advisor deems 

reasonably necessary to complete the Consulting Services and the Bond issuance. 

iv. Further Assurances.  District agrees to take such further actions as 

may be necessary or appropriate to effectuate, carry out and comply with all of the terms of this 

Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. 

b. Advisor. 

i. Compliance with Laws.  Advisor shall, at all times, comply with 

all laws, rules and regulations related to the subject matter of this Agreement and to which 

Advisor is subject. 

5. TERMINATION. 

a. This Agreement may be terminated prior to the conclusion of the Term 

as follows: 

i. By either party upon the other party’s material breach of any of its 

representations, warranties or obligations under this Agreement, provided that such breach is 

not cured within thirty (30) days of receipt of notice specifying the breach. 

ii. At any time upon mutual written consent of the Parties. 

b. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if District terminates this Agreement 

without cause ninety days (90) or fewer prior to the sale of a series of Bonds in connection with 

a Bond program with respect to which Advisor performed any Consulting Services, Advisor 

shall be entitled to promptly receive (i) the full fee as set forth in Section 3(a)(ii) with respect to 

Financial Advisory Services provided for such Bond series.  Such amounts shall be paid by 

District to Advisor upon District’s receipt of proceeds resulting from the sale of such Bonds. 

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. 

a. Advisor Liability.  The parties agree that Advisor’s officers, directors, 

agents and employees shall not be personally liable to District for any damages in connection 

with this Agreement.  Advisor shall be solely liable for any finally determined damages in 

connection with this Agreement for which Advisor is deemed liable. 

b. Limitation of Advisor Liability.  Except to the extent finally determined 

to have resulted from the gross negligence, fraud or willful misconduct of Advisor, Advisor’s 

liability to pay damages for any damages, losses and claims incurred by District, regardless of 

the theory of liability asserted, is limited to no more than an amount equal to the total amount 

of fees paid to Advisor under this Agreement.  In addition, Advisor shall not be liable in any 

46



 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

event for lost profits, revenue or goodwill, or any other consequential, indirect, incidental, 

punitive, exemplary or special damages. 

c. District Liability.  The parties agree that District’s officers, directors, 

agents, and employees shall not be personally liable to Advisor for any damages in connection 

with this Agreement.  District shall be solely liable for any finally determined damages in 

connection with this Agreement for which District is deemed liable. 

d. Limitation of District Liability.  Except to the extent finally determined 

to have resulted from the gross negligence, fraud or willful misconduct of District, District’s 

liability to pay damages for any damages, losses and claims incurred by Advisor, regardless of 

the theory of liability asserted, is limited to no more than an amount equal to the total amount 

of fees to be paid to Advisor under this Agreement.  In addition, District will not be liable in any 

event for lost profits, revenue or goodwill, or any other consequential, indirect, incidental, 

punitive, exemplary or special damages. 

e. Survival of Liability.  The provisions of this Section 6 shall survive the 

expiration or termination of this agreement. 

7. CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION.  It is mutually agreed that 

Advisor shall regard all information received during the performance of services pursuant to 

this Agreement (“Confidential Information”) as confidential and shall not disclose Confidential 

Information to any other person without prior consent of District.  Confidential Information 

shall not include information that:  (i) is, as of the time of its disclosure, or thereafter becomes, 

part of the public domain through a source other than Advisor; (ii) was known to Advisor as of 

the time of its disclosure; (iii) is independently developed by Advisor; or (iv) is subsequently 

learned from a third party not under a confidentiality obligation to District.  In addition, 

Advisor shall be entitled to disclose Confidential Information to the extent such disclosure is 

requested by the order of a court of competent jurisdiction, administrative agency, or other 

governmental body, provided that Advisor shall provide prompt, advance notice thereof to 

enable District to seek a protective order or otherwise prevent such disclosure.  The 

confidentiality obligations of Advisor shall survive the expiration or termination of this 

Agreement. 

8. ADDITIONAL MATTERS. 

a. Governing Law; Jurisdiction.  It is expressly understood and agreed that 

this Agreement and all questions arising hereunder shall be construed according to the laws of 

the State of California, without giving effect to conflicts of law principles.  All actions or 

proceedings arising directly or indirectly from this Agreement shall be litigated in courts 

located within Glenn County, California.  The parties consent to the jurisdiction thereof and the 

parties further agree not to disturb such choice of forum. 

47



 

 

5 | P a g e  
 

b. Successors and Assigns.  Except as otherwise provided herein, this 

Agreement shall not be assignable by either party without the express written consent of the 

other party hereto.  Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer upon 

any party other than the parties hereto or their respective successors and assigns any rights, 

remedies, obligations, or liabilities under or by reason of this Agreement, except as expressly 

provided in this Agreement. 

c. Attorneys’ Fees.  In the event of any action to enforce or interpret this 

Agreement, including without limitation the recovery of damages for its breach, the prevailing 

party shall be entitled to recover from the other party its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.  

Any judgment or order entered in such action shall contain a specific provision providing for 

the recovery of attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in enforcing such judgment. 

d. Amendments to Agreement.  This Agreement may not be modified, 

amended or supplemented except by written instrument executed by all parties hereto. 

e. Notice.  All notices to be given by the parties hereto and other 

communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed effectively given: (i) upon 

personal delivery to the party to be notified; (ii) when sent by confirmed telex, electronic mail or 

facsimile if sent during normal business hours of the recipient, if not, then on the next business 

day; (iii) one (1) day after deposit with a nationally recognized overnight courier, specifying 

next day delivery, with written verification of receipt; or (iv) four days after deposit with a 

United States Post Office, first class postage prepaid and registered.  All communications shall 

be sent as follows: 

To Advisor: 

 

Isom Advisors,  

a Division of Urban Futures Inc. 

1470 Maria Lane, Ste. 315 

Walnut Creek, CA 94596 

Attn.:  Jonathan Isom, Managing Principal 

Telephone:  (925) 478-7450 

E-mail:  jon@isomadvisors.com 

To District: 

 

Madera Unified School District 

1902 Howard Road 

Madera, CA 93637 

Attn.:  Edward Gonzales, Superintendent 

Telephone:  (559) 675-4500 

E-mail:  edwardgonzales@maderausd.org 

f. Severability.  If one or more provisions of this Agreement are held to be 

unenforceable under applicable law, such provision shall be excluded from this Agreement and 

the balance of the Agreement shall be interpreted as if such provision were so excluded and 

shall be enforceable in accordance with its terms. 

g. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement (including the Exhibits attached 

hereto) contains the entire understanding of the parties in respect of its subject matter and 

supersedes all prior agreements and understandings (oral or written) between the parties with 

48



 

 

6 | P a g e  
 

respect to such subject matter.  The Exhibits attached hereto constitute a part hereof as though 

set forth in full herein. 

h. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall 

constitute one and the same instrument. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the dates 

set forth below. 

ADVISOR: 

 

Isom Advisors, 

A Division of Urban Futures Inc. 

 

By:         

Name:  Jonathan Isom 

Title:  Managing Principal 

 

Dated:  __________ ___, 2013 

DISTRICT: 

 

Madera Unified School District 

 

 

 

By:         

Name:  Edward Gonzales 

Title:  Superintendent 

 

Dated:  __________ ___, 2013 

49



 

 

7 | P a g e  
 

EXHIBIT A 

 

FINANCIAL PLANNING SERVICES 

 Review District project list and assist District in preparing a capital and financing plan 

 Analyze the assessed valuation of District, calculate bonding capacity, and perform 

financial analysis to determine possible bond proceeds 

 Create an election timeline and financing timeline; coordinate same with bond counsel, 

District, and county 

 Recommend proposed bond amount, issuance schedule, and projects to be funded by 

bond program  

 Conduct public information program to assess the feasibility of a bond program in 

District including providing information  

 Assist in the preparation of a bond election resolution including preparing ballot 

language and detailed bond project list 

 Prepare tax rate statement and estimates of tax rates for bond program 

 If needed, prepare ballot arguments and rebuttals 

50



 

 

8 | P a g e  
 

EXHIBIT B 

 

FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES 

 Analyze the bond market to determine timing, credit enhancement requirements, 

structure, bond amount, legal documentation requirements, rating requirements, and 

method of sale 

 Assist District, as needed, to assemble bond finance team members including bond 

counsel, paying agent, trustee, and underwriter 

 Prepare timeline, distribution lists, and term sheets to manage financing 

 Manage bond issuance process including the coordination with other finance team 

members (bond counsel, paying agent, trustee, and underwriter, if needed) 

 Define the proposed structure including sizing, call provisions, amortization schedule, 

and phasing of debt service repayment 

 Review legal documents including district and county resolutions, bond purchase 

agreements, Preliminary Official Statement, and Official Statement 

 Prepare rating agency and insurer presentation; negotiate with analysts of same 

 Assist in preparation and train District members for rating agency meetings 

 Analyze tax base and recommend appropriate tax structure 

 For competitive sale, review Notice of Sale and Bid Form, distribute bid documents to 

qualified underwriters and post bid documents, monitor and verify bids on day of sale, 

and coordinate award of winning bid 

 For negotiated sale, discuss structure and tax rate objectives with underwriter, review 

proposed structure and scale and make recommendations as appropriate, review fees, 

and review final pricing 

 Review closing documents including tax opinion, arbitrage certificate, and continuing 

disclosure certificate 

 Prepare wrap up presentation booklets to summarize bond sale 

 Manage pre-closing and closing 

 Attend board meetings as needed to explain bond sale, legal documents, and pricing 

summary 

51



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and P.L. Dalton Company, Inc.   
 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Contractor will provide the District administrative investigation services.   
 
 
Financial impact: $65/hour not to exceed $10,000.  General Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Services Agreement 
between Madera Unified School District and P.L. Dalton Company, Inc. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Consultant Agreement.  
 

52



53



54



55



56



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013  
 
Subject: Request ratification of Consultant Service Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Central California Neuropsychology 
Associates to provide an Independent Educational Evaluation at the 
request of a parent. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Dr. Laura Tanner-McBrien, Director of Special Services 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• In July 17, 2013, the Central California Neuropsychology Associates was contacted for 
services to conduct an Individual Educational Evaluation (IEE) for a student with an 
Individualized Education Plan (IEP).  Parents of a special education student requested the 
IEE because they were not in agreement with the District Assessment.  The process to 
generate a contract was not followed. Therefore, we are submitting now to ensure the 
necessary process is followed. The consultant will present his finding in a written 
Independent Psycho-educational Evaluation report and present at an upcoming IEP 
meeting. 

 
• The term of the contract is from August 3, 2013 through November 30, 2013. 

 
Financial impact:  
Not to exceed $3,300.00 funded through IDEA funds. 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve the ratification of the Consultant 
Service Agreement between the Madera Unified School District and Central California 
Neuropsychology Associates.   
 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Consultant Service Agreement   
 

57



58



59



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Contract between Madera Unified School District 

and Stanislaus County Office of Education to provide English as a Second   
Language classes for adults participating in two Migrant Head Start 
Centers. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
    Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
    
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Request approval to enter into an agreement with Stanislaus County Office of 
Education to provide specialized community education/enrichment classes for adults 
participating in the Migrant Head Start education program.  Duration of contract:  
November 13, 2013 to February 26, 2014. 

• Stanislaus County Office of Education is in need of providing short-term English as a 
Second Language (ESL) classes for migrant families participating in their Migrant Head 
Start program.  The two Migrant Head Start Centers where services will be performed 
are Mis Angelitos and Sierra Vista.  Services will be exclusively provided for families 
enrolled in the Migrant Head Start Program.   

• Madera Adult School has been providing specialized community 
education/enrichment classes for Migrant Head Start families for the past three years.  
This partnership has been beneficial to both parties and allows us to build capacity for 
English Language acquisition for families participating in the Migrant program.  
 

Financial impact:  
• $8,221.11- Stanislaus County Office of Education will reimburse MUSD this amount. 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the contract with Stanislaus 
County Office of Education to provide English as a Second Language classes for two 
Migrant Head Start Centers. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Contract. 

60



  

C:\Users\wilson_g\AppData\Local\Temp\AgendaManager\Agreement.doc 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
 
 

This AGREEMENT made this 12 day of November 2013, between: 
 
STANISLAUS COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, CHILD/FAMILY      
SERVICES DIVISION having principal place of business at 1100 H Street, 
Modesto, CA 95354   
 
and 
 
CONTRACTOR:  MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-MADERA 
ADULT SCHOOL having a principal place of business at 955 W. Pecan Avenue, 
Madera, California, 93637 
 

ARTICLE 1.  TERM OF CONTRACT 
 

Section 1.01. This agreement will become effective on November 13, 2013, and 
will continue in effect through February 26, 2014 unless terminated in accordance with 
the provisions of this agreement. 
  

ARTICLE 2. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS   
 
Section 2.01.  It is the expressed intention of the parties that Contractor is an 

independent contractor and not an employee, agent, joint venture or partner of Stanislaus 
County Office of Education.  Nothing in this agreement shall be interpreted or construed 
as creating or establishing the relationship of employer and employee between Stanislaus 
County Office of Education and Contractor or any employee or agent of Contractor.  
Both parties acknowledge that Contractor is not an employee for state or federal tax 
purposes.  Contractor shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term 
of this agreement. 

 
 

ARTICLE 3.  SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONTRACTOR 
 

Madera Adult School shall provide specialized Community Education/Enrichment 
classes to suit the educational needs of the Stanislaus County Office of Education, 
Child/Family Services Division (CFS),

 

 Migrant Head Start parents within the city of 
Madera:  Community Education /Enrichment classes shall consist of the following:   

A total 140 classroom hours of instruction for two independent English as a Second 
Language (ESL) classes.  The Mis Angelitos Head Start Center will be held on Monday 
and Wednesday (5:30 to 8:30 pm) and the Sierra Vista Head Start Center will be held on 
Saturday (2:00 to 5:00 pm).  All students will be given a pre and post test.  In addition, all 
students will be required to complete a journal upon completion of each class.    

61



  

C:\Users\wilson_g\AppData\Local\Temp\AgendaManager\Agreement.doc 

 
 Section 3.01.  Contractor agrees to provide Community Education/Enrichment 
classes to participants in the Migrant Head Start Program for a minimum of 10 
individuals per class.   Classes will be provided as follows:   
 
ESL Class # 1 -  Monday/Wednesday (Mis Angelitos –  Migrant Head Start Center) 
   5:30pm to 7:00 pm Beginners 
   7:00pm to 8:30 pm Intermediate 
   November 13 – February 26, 2014 
 
ESL Class # 2 -  Saturday (Sierra Vista Migrant Head Start Center) 
   5:30pm to 7:00 pm Beginners 
   7:00pm to 8:30 pm Intermediate 
   November 16– February 22, 2014 
 

 
Method of Performing Services 

 
Section 3.02.  Contractor will determine the method, details and means of 

performing the above described services.  
 

 
Employment of Assistants  

 
Section 3.03.  Contractor may, at the Contractor’s own expense, employ such 

assistants as Contractor deems necessary to perform the services required of Contractor 
by this agreement.  Stanislaus County Office of Education may not control, direct, or 
supervise Contractor’s assistants or employees in the performance of those services.  
Contractor assumes full and sole responsibility for the payment of all compensation and 
expenses of these assistants and for all state and federal income tax, unemployment 
insurance, Social Security, disability insurance, and other applicable withholdings. 

 
Place of Work 

 
Section 3.04.  Unless specified in Section 3.01, Contractor shall perform the 

services required by this agreement at any place or location and at such times as 
contractor shall determine. 

 
ARTICLE 4. COMPENSATION 

 
Section 4.01.  In consideration for the services to be performed by Contractor, 

Stanislaus County Office of Education agrees to pay Contractor:  A total contract amount 
not to exceed $8,221.11. 

 
 
 

62



  

C:\Users\wilson_g\AppData\Local\Temp\AgendaManager\Agreement.doc 

Invoices 
 

 Section 4.02.  Contractor shall submit invoices for all services rendered within 30 
days upon completion of contract. 

 
Method of Payment of Compensation 

 
Section 4.03.  Upon receipt of invoice at conclusion of services, Stanislaus 

County Office of Education shall pay the invoice within 30 days. 
 

Expenses   
 
Section 4.04.  Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and expenses incident 

to the performance of services for Stanislaus County Office of Education, including but 
not limited to, all costs of equipment provided by contractor, all fees, fines, licenses, 
bonds, or taxes required of or imposed against Contractor and all other of Contractor’s 
costs of doing business.  Stanislaus County Office of Education shall be responsible for 
no expenses incurred by Contractor in performing services for Stanislaus County Office 
of Education. 

 
 

ARTICLE 5.  OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR 
 

Assignment 
 
Section 5.01.  Neither this agreement nor any duties or obligations under this 

agreement may be assigned by Contractor without the prior written consent of Stanislaus 
County Office of Education. 

 
State and Federal Taxes 

 
Section 5.02.  As Contractor is not a Stanislaus County Office of Education 

employee, Contractor is responsible for paying all required state and federal taxes.   
 

• Will not withhold FICA (Social Security) from Contractor’s payments; 
• Will not make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on 

behalf of Contractor; 
• Will not withhold state or federal income tax from payment to Contractor; 
• Will not make disability insurance contributions on behalf of Contractor; 
• Will not obtain workers’ compensation insurance on behalf of Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 6.  REVISION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

 
 Section 6.01.  Should either Stanislaus County Office of Education or Contractor 
wish to revise or terminate this agreement, party may revise or terminate this agreement 
upon the giving of seven days written notice to the other party. 

63



  

C:\Users\wilson_g\AppData\Local\Temp\AgendaManager\Agreement.doc 

   ARTICLE 7.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

Entire Agreement of the Parties 
 

Section 7.01.  This agreement supersedes any and all agreements, either oral or 
written, between the parties, hereto with respect to the rendering of services by 
Contractor for Stanislaus County Office of Education and contains all the covenants and 
agreements between the parties with respect to the rendering of such services in any 
manner whatsoever.  Each party to this agreement acknowledges that no representations, 
inducements or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party or anyone 
acting on behalf of any party, which is not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, 
statement or promise not contained in this agreement shall be valid or binding.  Any 
modification of this agreement will be effective only if it is in writing signed by the party 
to be charged. 
 

Partial Invalidity 
 

Section 7.02.  If any provision in this agreement is held by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way. 
 

Attorney’s Fees 
 

Section 7.03.  If any action at law or in equity, including an action for declaratory 
relief, is brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of this agreement, the prevailing 
party will be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees, which may be set by the court in the 
same action or in a separate action brought for that purpose, in addition to any other relief 
to which that party may be entitled. 
 

Governing Law 
 

Section 7.04.  This agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California. 
 
Executed at Madera
 

, California, on the date and year first above written. 

CONTRACTOR: 
Madera Unified School District  Stanislaus County Office of Education 
Madera Adult School              Stanislaus County 
 
 
 
BY:__________________________         BY:____________________________ 

Dr. Anthony Monreal,   Donald Gatti 
Deputy Superintendent   Assistant Superintendent 
        

64



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of the Country Villa Health Services Agreement for the 

Certified Nursing Assistant Program at Madera Adult School for the 2014-
2016 school years.   

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Country Villa Health Services will provide their facilities for clinical and/or other 
learning experiences for students enrolled in the Certified Nursing Assistant Program at 
Madera Adult School. 

 
Financial impact:  

• None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends Board approval of the Country Villa Health Services 

Agreement for Certified Nursing Assistant Program at Madera Adult School for the 
2014-2016 school years. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Affiliation Agreement for School/Agency Certified Nursing Assistant Students  
 

65



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 1 of 8 
 

Country Villa 
Health Services 
 
 

AFFILIATION AGREEMENT FOR 
SCHOOL/AGENCY CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT STUDENTS 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 1st day of January, 2014, in the State of California by and 
between Country Villa Health Services (hereinafter referred to as “FACILITY”), and 
MUSD/Madera Adult School (hereinafter referred to as “SCHOOL”), which operates the 
Certified Nursing Assistant Program
 

. 

RECITALS 
 

A. FACILITY owns and operates skilled nursing facilities (see Exhibit A). 

B. SCHOOL provides in its curriculum a program for the education of NA (nursing assistant) 
students. 

C. FACILITY is willing under certain conditions to allow the SCHOOL to utilize the facilities 
for clinical and/or other learning experiences of students enrolled in the nursing 
assistant program of SCHOOL; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

1. TERM 

This Agreement shall become effective as of January 1, 2014

 

, and shall continue in effect for 
a two (2) year period.  Thereafter, it shall be renewed for a two (2) year period.  This 
Agreement is subject to termination by either party the earlier (a) the end of the SCHOOL 
year or (b) thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. 

2. COMPENSATION 

Neither party to this Agreement shall be obligated to pay any monetary compensation to 
the other. 

 
3. SCHOOL RESPONSIBILITIES 

a)  Student Uniforms

b) 

.  Students shall wear uniforms designated by FACILITY and SCHOOL. 

Rules and Regulations.

c) 

  Students shall be subject to the rules and regulations of FACILITY 
and SCHOOL. 

Discrimination.

d) 

  Neither party to this Agreement shall employ discriminatory practices in 
its performance hereunder on the basis of ethnicity, religion, sexual identity, national 
origin, ancestry, age or physical handicap. 

Student Selection.

 

  SCHOOL shall be responsible for the selection, testing, placement 
and/or removal and final grading of each student placed with FACILITY. 

 

66



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 2 of 8 
 

 
Country Villa 
Health Services 
 
 

e) Health Certification and Other Requirements.

 

  It is the policy of Country Villa that 
employees shall not be in a condition that poses a direct threat to the health and safety 
of co-workers, guests or residents, the effectiveness or level of their job performance, or 
the safe and efficient operation of Country Villa.   SCHOOL agrees to place only students 
who fulfill the SCHOOL’S and FACILITY’S employment, health and vaccination 
requirements, including drug screening, fingerprinting, criminal background checks and 
Social Security Number verification.  SCHOOL shall provide student with an 
authorization to release the results of student drug screen and the results of the 
required criminal background check to FACILITY. 

SCHOOL shall ensure that students are aware that Country Villa has a policy against the 
possession, consumption, purchase, sale, distribution or being under the influence of 
any drugs or alcohol while on Country Villa premises or while conducting business for 
Country Villa off-site.  Students must not report to work with the odor of alcohol on the 
breath. 
 
SCHOOL shall ensure that students participate in training at FACILITY and maintain at all 
times health certification required by governmental agencies regulating FACILITY.  
SCHOOL shall provide Administrator of FACILITY proof of SCHOOL compliance with this 
paragraph. 

f)  Instructors.

g) 

  SCHOOL shall provide one instructor for not more than 15 students. 

Required Instruction.

h) 

  SCHOOL shall provide instruction required in the program unless 
in specific instances other provisions are made and are mutually satisfactory to SCHOOL 
and FACILITY. 

Student Schedules.

 

  SCHOOL shall determine the required number of hours of clinical 
experience for students.  The selection of time, days and patients for individual students 
shall be made by the instructor in concurrence with appropriate FACILITY personnel.   All 
plans for observation and/or clinical experience shall be subject to the approval of 
FACILITY. 

4. FACILITY RESPONSIBILITIES  

a) Patient Care.

b) 

  FACILITY shall retain ultimate control and responsibility for supervision of 
patient care. 

Education.

c) 

  FACILITY shall provide such experience and observational opportunities as 
are of educational value. 

Classroom.

 

  FACILITY shall provide adequate classroom and conference room space for 
faculty and students if available. 

 

67



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 3 of 8 
 

Country Villa 
Health Services 
 
 

d) Health Care.

e) 

  FACILITY shall provide first-aid treatment to student and/or instructors 
needing such care but shall not be obligated to furnish any other medical or surgical 
services to any student or instructor.  The FACILITY may, upon request, require that any 
student returning from an absence caused by illness or injury be cleared by a physician. 

Staff.

f) 

  FACILITY shall not decrease the normal number of its staff as a result of the 
assignment of students. 

Discontinuance of Student Assignment.

 

  FACILITY may, at any time, require the 
discontinuance of the assignment of a student.  SCHOOL understands that by the 
FACILITY’S utilization of students, it does not promise or guaranty that it will 
hire/employ or utilize a particular student or students from SCHOOL. 

5. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY 

Both parties shall maintain such insurance as will fully protect either party from any and all 
claims of any nature for damage to property and from personal injury, including death, 
made by anyone which may arise from the services provided under this Agreement, by 
either party, any subcontractor party, or by anyone directly or indirectly engaged or 
employed by either of them. 
 
SCHOOL shall submit to FACILITY prior to the effective date of this Agreement, a copy of a 
policy or certificate of insurance issued by an insurer licensed to do business in this 
jurisdiction and acceptable to FACILITY, indicating that SCHOOL has complete liability 
insurance coverage, including coverage for any acts of professional malpractice as well as 
Workers’ Compensation Insurance in an amount sufficient to cover SCHOOL’S students.  
Such insurance shall be in amounts reasonably satisfactory to the FACILITY, but shall not be 
less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per person or incident up to Three Million 
Dollars ($3,000,000.00) aggregate per year, and One Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00) each 
occurrence property damage coverage.  Said policies shall name FACILITY as an additional 
insured, and shall provide that the insurer will not cancel said policy of insurance without 
giving FACILITY thirty (30) days advance written notice.  SCHOOL’S insurance shall be 
primary. 
 
SCHOOL shall save, indemnify and hold FACILITY harmless of and from any and all liability, 
loss, costs and expenses incurred directly or indirectly from any act or omission by SCHOOL, 
its agents, employees, students, or invitees from any cause arising from or relating to 
SCHOOL’s performance under this Agreement. 
 
FACILITY shall save, indemnify and hold SCHOOL harmless of and from any and all liability, 
loss, costs and expenses incurred directly or indirectly from any act or omission by FACILITY, 
its agents, employees or invitees from any cause arising from or relating to FACILITY’s 
performance under this Agreement. 
 

68



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 4 of 8 
 

Country Villa 
Health Services 

 
 
FACILITY and SCHOOL will each maintain full responsibility for Workers’ Compensation 
coverage of its own employees, in accordance with the State law.  SCHOOL shall maintain 
full responsibility for Workers’ Compensation coverage of its students.  SCHOOL will 
indemnify and hold FACILITY harmless from any claim by student against FACILITY under 
California Worker’s Compensation law. 
 

6. EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 

SCHOOL shall provide and transport office equipment required by the SCHOOL.  When 
SCHOOL uses equipment and/or supplies provided by the FACILITY, SCHOOL shall use such 
equipment and supplies properly and be solely responsible for injuries or damages resulting 
from any misuse.  In addition, SCHOOL shall notify FACILITY promptly in writing whenever 
equipment or supplies provided by FACILITY and used by SCHOOL for providing services 
need repair or replacement.  When SCHOOL uses own personal equipment or supplies, 
SCHOOL agrees to save, indemnify and hold FACILITY harmless of and from the use, misuse 
or failure of such equipment or supplies.  SCHOOL shall maintain personal equipment or 
supplies in good operating condition and repair and in accordance with manufacturer’s 
recommendations and all applicable Federal, State and local laws. 
 

7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

SCHOOL and its employees, agents and representatives shall at all times provide the 
services hereunder in accordance with all applicable Federal, State and local laws and 
regulations including, without limitation, all licensure and certification requirements 
applicable to the FACILITY and the services, as well as all bylaws, rules and regulations of the 
FACILITY. 
 

8. LICENSURE 

SCHOOL represents and warrants that it, and each of its employees, agents and 
representatives who will provide any of the services hereunder, possesses and shall 
maintain throughout the term of this Agreement all necessary licenses, permits, 
certifications, registrations and similar items as each is required to maintain by law or by 
the requirements of Medicare, Medi-Cal, or any other applicable payor to provide such 
services. 
 

9. CODE OF CONDUCT 

SCHOOL represents and warrants that it has read and understands FACILITY’S corporate 
code of conduct and shall comply with such code in all respects with regard to its 
performance under this Agreement.  SCHOOL further represents and warrants that it has 
provided a copy of its own corporate code of conduct to FACILITY and that SCHOOL shall 
comply with such code in all respects with regard to its performance under this Agreement. 
 
 
 

69



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 5 of 8 
 

Country Villa 
Health Services 

 
 

10. JEOPARDY 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event the performance by either party of any term of 
this Agreement results in a “Jeopardy Event,” then the parties shall use their best efforts to 
meet as soon as possible and negotiate an amendment to this Agreement to remove or 
negate the effect of the Jeopardy Event.  In the event the parties are unable to negotiate 
such an amendment with five (5) days following written notice by either party of the 
Jeopardy Event, either party may terminate this Agreement immediately upon written 
notice, notwithstanding any severability provisions to the contrary.  For the purposes of this 
Agreement “Jeopardy Event” means: 

a) Jeopardy to: 

(1) The licensure, certification or full accreditation (if applicable) of FACILITY, or any  
health care FACILITY owned, operated or managed by FACILITY or SCHOOL, or by any 
affiliates of either party (collectively, “Relevant Facilities”); or 

(2) The participation in, or reimbursement from, Medicare, Medi-Cal or other 
reimbursement or payment programs of either party hereto or of any of the 
Relevant Facilities; or 

b) The financial relationship created by this Agreement interferes with any physician’s or 
resident’s freedom of choice with regard to the selection or use of any of the Relevant 
Facilities; or 

c)   For any other reason performance under this Agreement violates any statute, ordinance, 
or is otherwise deemed illegal by any final court order or any recognized body, agency, 
or association in the long term care field.   

 
11. FEDERAL AND STATE HEALTHCARE PROGRAM PARTICIPATION 

SCHOOL represents and warrants that neither SCHOOL, nor any of its owners or managers, 
nor any SCHOOL employee or agent or student who will provide services under this 
Agreement (“Employee”) is excluded or has been excluded at any time from participation in 
any Federal or State health care program, including without limitation Medicare and 
Medicaid (Medi-Cal).  SCHOOL hereby agrees to notify FACILITY immediately in writing of 
any threatened, proposed, or actual exclusion of SCHOOL or any SCHOOL employee or 
student from any Federal or State health care program.  Notwithstanding any other 
provision to the contrary in this Agreement, in the event that SCHOOL or any SCHOOL 
employee or student is excluded from participation in any Federal or State health care 
program at any time during the term of this Agreement, or if at any time after the effective 
date of this Agreement, it is determined that SCHOOL or any SCHOOL employee or student 
is in violation of this Section, this Agreement shall, as of the effective date of such exclusion, 
automatically terminate upon written notice by FACILITY, unless (i) it is a SCHOOL employee 
or student and not SCHOOL itself that has been so excluded, and (ii) SCHOOL immediately 
removes the excluded employee(s) from providing services at the FACILITY. 
 

70



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 6 of 8 
 

 
Country Villa 
Health Services 
 

 
12. CONFIDENTIALITY 

a) SCHOOL agrees to respect and abide by all Federal, State and local laws pertaining to 
confidentiality and disclosure with regard to all information and records obtained or 
reviewed in the course of providing services to FACILITY residents. 

b) SCHOOL covenants that it shall not, and shall cause each of its SCHOOL personnel or 
students not to, directly or indirectly, use for its/his/her own benefit or account, or 
divulge or disclose to any person, corporation, partnership or other entity, any 
Confidential Information (as hereinafter defined) of FACILITY or of FACILITIES.  
“Confidential Information” means all information or material which (i) gives FACILITY or 
FACILITIES some competitive business advantage or the opportunity of obtaining such 
advantage or the disclosure of which could be detrimental to the interests of FACILITY or 
FACILITIES or (ii) which is owned by FACILITY or FACILITIES or in which either of them has 
an interest; or (iii) which is either (A) marked “Confidential Information,” “Proprietary 
Information” or other similar marking, (B) known by SCHOOL to be considered 
confidential and proprietary by FACILITY or FACILITIES or (C) from all the relevant 
circumstances should reasonably be assumed by SCHOOL or any of its personnel or 
students to be confidential and proprietary to FACILITY or FACILITIES. 

 
Notwithstanding the above, however, no information constitutes Confidential 
Information if it is publicly known and in the public domain, other than as a result of 
disclosure by SCHOOL or any of its personnel or students. 

c) The foregoing provisions of this Section shall not prohibit either party from complying 
with any law or court order compelling disclosure of any Confidential Information or any 
of the terms hereof, provided that the disclosing party provides prior written notice to 
the other party of such compulsion to disclose. 

d) SCHOOL agrees that in the event of any violation of this Section, monetary damages 
would be insufficient to make FACILITY whole for harm suffered and that FACILITY shall 
therefore be entitled to injunctive relief.  SCHOOL further agrees to waive any allegation 
or defense that monetary damages would be sufficient in the event FACILITY seeks 
injunctive relief under this Section. 
 

13. ATTORNEY’S FEES 

If suit is brought to enforce any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, the prevailing 
party shall be entitled to recover such sums as the court may fix as costs and reasonable 
attorney’s fees, in addition to any other relief to which it may be entitled. 
 
 
 
 
 

71



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 7 of 8 
 

 
 

Country Villa 
Health Services 

 
 
14. NOTICES 

Any notice required to be provided to any party to this Agreement shall be in writing and 
shall be considered effective three (3) days after the date of deposit with the United States 
Postal Service by certified or registered mail, first class postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, and addressed to the party as follows: 

If to COUNTRY VILLA: COUNTRY VILLA HEALTH SERVICES 
    5120 W. Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400 
    Los Angeles, CA   90056 
    Attention:  Legal Department 
 
 
If to SCHOOL:  MADERA ADULT SCHOOL 
    955 West Pecan Avenue 
    Madera, CA   93637 
 

15. NON-ASSIGNABILITY 

Neither this Agreement nor any of the duties or obligations of SCHOOL hereunder shall be 
assigned or delegated by SCHOOL without the prior written consent of FACILITY. 
 

16. MISCELLANEOUS 

16.1 This Agreement supersedes all previous agreements, oral or written, between the 
parties and embodies the complete Agreement between the parties.  This Agreement 
may only be amended or modified by written agreement signed by both parties. 

16.2 Governing Law.
16.3 

  This Agreement shall be governed by California Law. 
Amendment.

16.4 

  This Agreement may not be amended in any manner except by written 
instrument signed by both parties. 
Waiver.

16.5 

  No waiver of any breach of any agreement or provision herein contained 
shall be deemed a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach thereof or of any 
other agreement or provision herein contained. 
Assignment.

16.6 

  This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior 
written consent of the other party. 
Counterparts.

 
  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

72



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 8 of 8 
 

 
Country Villa 
Health Services 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties 
hereto on the dates indicated below: 
 
 
FACILITY:  COUNTRY VILLA HEALTH SERVICES 
    
 
   By: _____________________________________ 

Macarthur Jones 
Administrator 
Country Villa Madera 
Date: ___________________  
 

 
 
SCHOOL:   MUSD/MADERA ADULT SCHOOL 
 
 
   By: _____________________________________ 
    Ricardo Arredondo 
    President, Board of Education 
    Date: ___________________  
 
       
 
 
 
 
 

    
 

73

http://www.madera.k12.ca.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=225�


AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of the Country Villa Health Services Agreement for 

Home Health Aide Program at Madera Adult School for the 2014-2016 
school years.   

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Country Villa Health Services will provide their facilities for clinical and/or other 
learning experiences for students enrolled in the Home Health Aide Program at Madera 
Adult School. 

 
 

Financial impact:  
• None 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends Board approval of the Country Villa Health Services 
Agreement for Home Health Aide Program at Madera Adult School for the 2014-2016 
school years. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Affiliation Agreement for School/Agency Home Health Aide Students  
 

74



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 1 of 8 
 

Country Villa 
Health Services 
 
 

AFFILIATION AGREEMENT FOR 
SCHOOL/AGENCY HOME HEALTH AIDE STUDENTS 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 1st day of January, 2014, in the State of California by and 
between Country Villa Health Services (hereinafter referred to as “FACILITY”), and 
MUSD/Madera Adult School (hereinafter referred to as “SCHOOL”), which operates the Home 
Health Aide Program
 

. 

RECITALS 
 

A. FACILITY owns and operates skilled nursing facilities (see Exhibit A). 

B. SCHOOL provides in its curriculum a program for the education of NA (nursing assistant) 
students. 

C. FACILITY is willing under certain conditions to allow the SCHOOL to utilize the facilities 
for clinical and/or other learning experiences of students enrolled in the nursing 
assistant program of SCHOOL; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

1. TERM 

This Agreement shall become effective as of January 1, 2014, and shall continue in effect for 
a two (2) year period.  Thereafter, it shall be renewed for a two (2) year period.  This 
Agreement is subject to termination by either party the earlier (a) the end of the SCHOOL 
year or (b) thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. 

 
2. COMPENSATION 

Neither party to this Agreement shall be obligated to pay any monetary compensation to 
the other. 

 
3. SCHOOL RESPONSIBILITIES 

a)  Student Uniforms

b) 

.  Students shall wear uniforms designated by FACILITY and SCHOOL. 

Rules and Regulations.

c) 

  Students shall be subject to the rules and regulations of FACILITY 
and SCHOOL. 

Discrimination.

d) 

  Neither party to this Agreement shall employ discriminatory practices in 
its performance hereunder on the basis of ethnicity, religion, sexual identity, national 
origin, ancestry, age or physical handicap. 

Student Selection.

 

  SCHOOL shall be responsible for the selection, testing, placement 
and/or removal and final grading of each student placed with FACILITY. 

 

75



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 2 of 8 
 

 
Country Villa 
Health Services 
 
 

e) Health Certification and Other Requirements.

 

  It is the policy of Country Villa that 
employees shall not be in a condition that poses a direct threat to the health and safety 
of co-workers, guests or residents, the effectiveness or level of their job performance, or 
the safe and efficient operation of Country Villa.   SCHOOL agrees to place only students 
who fulfill the SCHOOL’S and FACILITY’S employment, health and vaccination 
requirements, including drug screening, fingerprinting, criminal background checks and 
Social Security Number verification.  SCHOOL shall provide student with an 
authorization to release the results of student drug screen and the results of the 
required criminal background check to FACILITY. 

SCHOOL shall ensure that students are aware that Country Villa has a policy against the 
possession, consumption, purchase, sale, distribution or being under the influence of 
any drugs or alcohol while on Country Villa premises or while conducting business for 
Country Villa off-site.  Students must not report to work with the odor of alcohol on the 
breath. 
 
SCHOOL shall ensure that students participate in training at FACILITY and maintain at all 
times health certification required by governmental agencies regulating FACILITY.  
SCHOOL shall provide Administrator of FACILITY proof of SCHOOL compliance with this 
paragraph. 

f) Instructors.

g) 

  SCHOOL shall provide one instructor for not more than 15 students. 

Required Instruction.

h) 

  SCHOOL shall provide instruction required in the program unless 
in specific instances other provisions are made and are mutually satisfactory to SCHOOL 
and FACILITY. 

Student Schedules.

 

  SCHOOL shall determine the required number of hours of clinical 
experience for students.  The selection of time, days and patients for individual students 
shall be made by the instructor in concurrence with appropriate FACILITY personnel.   All 
plans for observation and/or clinical experience shall be subject to the approval of 
FACILITY. 

4. FACILITY RESPONSIBILITIES  

a) Patient Care.

b) 

  FACILITY shall retain ultimate control and responsibility for supervision of 
patient care. 

Education.

c) 

  FACILITY shall provide such experience and observational opportunities as 
are of educational value. 

Classroom.

 

  FACILITY shall provide adequate classroom and conference room space for 
faculty and students if available. 

 

76



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 3 of 8 
 

Country Villa 
Health Services 
 
 

d) Health Care.

e) 

  FACILITY shall provide first-aid treatment to student and/or instructors 
needing such care but shall not be obligated to furnish any other medical or surgical 
services to any student or instructor.  The FACILITY may, upon request, require that any 
student returning from an absence caused by illness or injury be cleared by a physician. 

Staff.

f) 

  FACILITY shall not decrease the normal number of its staff as a result of the 
assignment of students. 

Discontinuance of Student Assignment.

 

  FACILITY may, at any time, require the 
discontinuance of the assignment of a student.  SCHOOL understands that by the 
FACILITY’S utilization of students, it does not promise or guaranty that it will 
hire/employ or utilize a particular student or students from SCHOOL. 

5. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY 

Both parties shall maintain such insurance as will fully protect either party from any and all 
claims of any nature for damage to property and from personal injury, including death, 
made by anyone which may arise from the services provided under this Agreement, by 
either party, any subcontractor party, or by anyone directly or indirectly engaged or 
employed by either of them. 
 
SCHOOL shall submit to FACILITY prior to the effective date of this Agreement, a copy of a 
policy or certificate of insurance issued by an insurer licensed to do business in this 
jurisdiction and acceptable to FACILITY, indicating that SCHOOL has complete liability 
insurance coverage, including coverage for any acts of professional malpractice as well as 
Workers’ Compensation Insurance in an amount sufficient to cover SCHOOL’S students.  
Such insurance shall be in amounts reasonably satisfactory to the FACILITY, but shall not be 
less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per person or incident up to Three Million 
Dollars ($3,000,000.00) aggregate per year, and One Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00) each 
occurrence property damage coverage.  Said policies shall name FACILITY as an additional 
insured, and shall provide that the insurer will not cancel said policy of insurance without 
giving FACILITY thirty (30) days advance written notice.  SCHOOL’S insurance shall be 
primary. 
 
SCHOOL shall save, indemnify and hold FACILITY harmless of and from any and all liability, 
loss, costs and expenses incurred directly or indirectly from any act or omission by SCHOOL, 
its agents, employees, students, or invitees from any cause arising from or relating to 
SCHOOL’s performance under this Agreement. 
 
FACILITY shall save, indemnify and hold SCHOOL harmless of and from any and all liability, 
loss, costs and expenses incurred directly or indirectly from any act or omission by FACILITY, 
its agents, employees or invitees from any cause arising from or relating to FACILITY’s 
performance under this Agreement. 
 

77



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 4 of 8 
 

Country Villa 
Health Services 

 
 
FACILITY and SCHOOL will each maintain full responsibility for Workers’ Compensation 
coverage of its own employees, in accordance with the State law.  SCHOOL shall maintain 
full responsibility for Workers’ Compensation coverage of its students.  SCHOOL will 
indemnify and hold FACILITY harmless from any claim by student against FACILITY under 
California Worker’s Compensation law. 
 

6. EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 

SCHOOL shall provide and transport office equipment required by the SCHOOL.  When 
SCHOOL uses equipment and/or supplies provided by the FACILITY, SCHOOL shall use such 
equipment and supplies properly and be solely responsible for injuries or damages resulting 
from any misuse.  In addition, SCHOOL shall notify FACILITY promptly in writing whenever 
equipment or supplies provided by FACILITY and used by SCHOOL for providing services 
need repair or replacement.  When SCHOOL uses own personal equipment or supplies, 
SCHOOL agrees to save, indemnify and hold FACILITY harmless of and from the use, misuse 
or failure of such equipment or supplies.  SCHOOL shall maintain personal equipment or 
supplies in good operating condition and repair and in accordance with manufacturer’s 
recommendations and all applicable Federal, State and local laws. 
 

7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

SCHOOL and its employees, agents and representatives shall at all times provide the 
services hereunder in accordance with all applicable Federal, State and local laws and 
regulations including, without limitation, all licensure and certification requirements 
applicable to the FACILITY and the services, as well as all bylaws, rules and regulations of the 
FACILITY. 
 

8. LICENSURE 

SCHOOL represents and warrants that it, and each of its employees, agents and 
representatives who will provide any of the services hereunder, possesses and shall 
maintain throughout the term of this Agreement all necessary licenses, permits, 
certifications, registrations and similar items as each is required to maintain by law or by 
the requirements of Medicare, Medi-Cal, or any other applicable payor to provide such 
services. 
 

9. CODE OF CONDUCT 

SCHOOL represents and warrants that it has read and understands FACILITY’S corporate 
code of conduct and shall comply with such code in all respects with regard to its 
performance under this Agreement.  SCHOOL further represents and warrants that it has 
provided a copy of its own corporate code of conduct to FACILITY and that SCHOOL shall 
comply with such code in all respects with regard to its performance under this Agreement. 
 
 
 

78



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 5 of 8 
 

Country Villa 
Health Services 

 
 

10. JEOPARDY 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event the performance by either party of any term of 
this Agreement results in a “Jeopardy Event,” then the parties shall use their best efforts to 
meet as soon as possible and negotiate an amendment to this Agreement to remove or 
negate the effect of the Jeopardy Event.  In the event the parties are unable to negotiate 
such an amendment with five (5) days following written notice by either party of the 
Jeopardy Event, either party may terminate this Agreement immediately upon written 
notice, notwithstanding any severability provisions to the contrary.  For the purposes of this 
Agreement “Jeopardy Event” means: 

a) Jeopardy to: 

(1) The licensure, certification or full accreditation (if applicable) of FACILITY, or any  
health care FACILITY owned, operated or managed by FACILITY or SCHOOL, or by any 
affiliates of either party (collectively, “Relevant Facilities”); or 

(2) The participation in, or reimbursement from, Medicare, Medi-Cal or other 
reimbursement or payment programs of either party hereto or of any of the 
Relevant Facilities; or 

b) The financial relationship created by this Agreement interferes with any physician’s or 
resident’s freedom of choice with regard to the selection or use of any of the Relevant 
Facilities; or 

c)   For any other reason performance under this Agreement violates any statute, ordinance, 
or is otherwise deemed illegal by any final court order or any recognized body, agency, 
or association in the long term care field.   

 
11. FEDERAL AND STATE HEALTHCARE PROGRAM PARTICIPATION 

SCHOOL represents and warrants that neither SCHOOL, nor any of its owners or managers, 
nor any SCHOOL employee or agent or student who will provide services under this 
Agreement (“Employee”) is excluded or has been excluded at any time from participation in 
any Federal or State health care program, including without limitation Medicare and 
Medicaid (Medi-Cal).  SCHOOL hereby agrees to notify FACILITY immediately in writing of 
any threatened, proposed, or actual exclusion of SCHOOL or any SCHOOL employee or 
student from any Federal or State health care program.  Notwithstanding any other 
provision to the contrary in this Agreement, in the event that SCHOOL or any SCHOOL 
employee or student is excluded from participation in any Federal or State health care 
program at any time during the term of this Agreement, or if at any time after the effective 
date of this Agreement, it is determined that SCHOOL or any SCHOOL employee or student 
is in violation of this Section, this Agreement shall, as of the effective date of such exclusion, 
automatically terminate upon written notice by FACILITY, unless (i) it is a SCHOOL employee 
or student and not SCHOOL itself that has been so excluded, and (ii) SCHOOL immediately 
removes the excluded employee(s) from providing services at the FACILITY. 
 

79



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 6 of 8 
 

 
Country Villa 
Health Services 
 

 
12. CONFIDENTIALITY 

a) SCHOOL agrees to respect and abide by all Federal, State and local laws pertaining to 
confidentiality and disclosure with regard to all information and records obtained or 
reviewed in the course of providing services to FACILITY residents. 

b) SCHOOL covenants that it shall not, and shall cause each of its SCHOOL personnel or 
students not to, directly or indirectly, use for its/his/her own benefit or account, or 
divulge or disclose to any person, corporation, partnership or other entity, any 
Confidential Information (as hereinafter defined) of FACILITY or of FACILITIES.  
“Confidential Information” means all information or material which (i) gives FACILITY or 
FACILITIES some competitive business advantage or the opportunity of obtaining such 
advantage or the disclosure of which could be detrimental to the interests of FACILITY or 
FACILITIES or (ii) which is owned by FACILITY or FACILITIES or in which either of them has 
an interest; or (iii) which is either (A) marked “Confidential Information,” “Proprietary 
Information” or other similar marking, (B) known by SCHOOL to be considered 
confidential and proprietary by FACILITY or FACILITIES or (C) from all the relevant 
circumstances should reasonably be assumed by SCHOOL or any of its personnel or 
students to be confidential and proprietary to FACILITY or FACILITIES. 

 
Notwithstanding the above, however, no information constitutes Confidential 
Information if it is publicly known and in the public domain, other than as a result of 
disclosure by SCHOOL or any of its personnel or students. 

c) The foregoing provisions of this Section shall not prohibit either party from complying 
with any law or court order compelling disclosure of any Confidential Information or any 
of the terms hereof, provided that the disclosing party provides prior written notice to 
the other party of such compulsion to disclose. 

d) SCHOOL agrees that in the event of any violation of this Section, monetary damages 
would be insufficient to make FACILITY whole for harm suffered and that FACILITY shall 
therefore be entitled to injunctive relief.  SCHOOL further agrees to waive any allegation 
or defense that monetary damages would be sufficient in the event FACILITY seeks 
injunctive relief under this Section. 
 

13. ATTORNEY’S FEES 

If suit is brought to enforce any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, the prevailing 
party shall be entitled to recover such sums as the court may fix as costs and reasonable 
attorney’s fees, in addition to any other relief to which it may be entitled. 
 
 
 
 
 

80



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 7 of 8 
 

 
 

Country Villa 
Health Services 

 
 
14. NOTICES 

Any notice required to be provided to any party to this Agreement shall be in writing and 
shall be considered effective three (3) days after the date of deposit with the United States 
Postal Service by certified or registered mail, first class postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, and addressed to the party as follows: 

If to COUNTRY VILLA: COUNTRY VILLA HEALTH SERVICES 
    5120 W. Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400 
    Los Angeles, CA   90056 
    Attention:  Legal Department 
 
 
If to SCHOOL:  MADERA ADULT SCHOOL 
    955 West Pecan Avenue 
    Madera, CA   93637 
 

15. NON-ASSIGNABILITY 

Neither this Agreement nor any of the duties or obligations of SCHOOL hereunder shall be 
assigned or delegated by SCHOOL without the prior written consent of FACILITY. 
 

16. MISCELLANEOUS 

16.1 This Agreement supersedes all previous agreements, oral or written, between the 
parties and embodies the complete Agreement between the parties.  This Agreement 
may only be amended or modified by written agreement signed by both parties. 

16.2 Governing Law.
16.3 

  This Agreement shall be governed by California Law. 
Amendment.

16.4 

  This Agreement may not be amended in any manner except by written 
instrument signed by both parties. 
Waiver.

16.5 

  No waiver of any breach of any agreement or provision herein contained 
shall be deemed a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach thereof or of any 
other agreement or provision herein contained. 
Assignment.

16.6 

  This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior 
written consent of the other party. 
Counterparts.

 
  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

81



Affiliation Agreement                                                Page 8 of 8 
 

 
Country Villa 
Health Services 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties 
hereto on the dates indicated below: 
 
 
FACILITY:  COUNTRY VILLA HEALTH SERVICES 
    
 
   By: _____________________________________ 

Macarthur Jones 
Administrator 
Country Villa Madera 
Date: ___________________  
 

 
 
SCHOOL:   MUSD/MADERA ADULT SCHOOL 
 
 
   By: _____________________________________ 
    Ricardo Arredondo 
    President, Board of Education 
    Date: ___________________  
 
       
 
 
 
 
 

    
 

82

http://www.madera.k12.ca.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=225�


AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of submission of the 2014-15 Continued Funding 

application to the Child Development Division, California Department of 
Education. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
                Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
     
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Continued funding for the State Preschool Program, which is located at ten different 
sites throughout the District. Location of Preschools: Alpha, Chavez, Madison, 
Millview, Monroe, Nishimoto, Parkwood, Pershing, Sierra Vista and Washington. 
Preschool services are provided to approximately 430 children.   

 
 

Financial impact:  
• None 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the submission of the 2014-15 
Continued Funding Application. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Continued Funding Application. 

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013 
 
Subject:  Request approval of Link Crew – Club/Organization at Madera South  
   High School. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
    
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Link Crew is a high school transition program that welcomes freshmen and makes 
them feel comfortable throughout the first year of their high school experience. Built 
on the belief that students can help students succeed, this proven high school 
transition program trains mentors from the junior and senior classes to be Link Crew 
Leaders.  As positive role models, Link Crew Leaders are mentors and student leaders 
who guide the freshmen to discover what it takes to be successful during the 
transition to high school and help facilitate freshman success. 

• Link Leaders repeatedly expressed the desire to raise their own funds in order to be 
involved in community service projects such as The Giving Tree (gift donation to 
needy families), Spookfest (elementary school service project), Breast Cancer 
Awareness, Red Ribbon Week, Scholarships, etc.  Link Crew was written into the S3 
Grant to meet the focus of providing Opportunities for Meaningful Participation and 
School Connectedness.  By formalizing the club, students will feel further connected 
and recognized for their commitment to making Madera South a better place. 

 
Financial impact:  

• $ 995-1592 Advisor Stipend-S3 Grant  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends the approval of Link Crew-Club/Organization at 

Madera South High School. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• Club Application 

92



Madera South High 
ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY 
**************************************************************************************************************** 
CLUB APPLICATION 
NAME OF CLUB:   
PURPOSE OF THIS ORGANIZATION IS: 

Link Crew 

Link Crew is an opportunity for upperclassmen to enhance communication skills, build their high school 
community and share ideas to help incoming Freshmen. The club and it’s leaders will help to make the 
Freshmen transition a pleasant and positive experience for incoming 9th

 
 grade students. 

PARTICIPATION 
MAJOR EVENTS:  DESCRIPTION:       WHEN: 
Link Leader Training       Training 11th & 12th grade students for orientation    Aug 5th ,6th 2013 
Freshman Orientation     11th & 12th

1
 grade students welcoming new Freshmen   Aug 8th, 2013 

st day of School Welcome     Upperclassmen helping Freshmen on 1st Day   Aug 12th

 
, 2013 

 
MEETING INFORMATION: 
HOW OFTEN?    
PLACE:   

Weekly with core group and twice monthly with all crew 

TIME OF MEETING:     
Advisor classroom &/or media center 

 
Monday Morning, Late Start (core group) & Lunch or after school(all crew) 

NOTE: THE SECRETARY IS REQUIRED TO TAKE MINUTES OF EACH MEETING AND SUBMIT THE AGENDA WITH 
ANY APPROVED FINANCES 
 
DUES: (ARE OPTIONAL) _no dues
What do the dues pay for? ____________________________________________________ 

_________ COLLECTED WHEN? _______________ 

 
ADVISOR:   
PRESIDENT:   

Rebecca Bray and Sabrina Holguin_______________ 

SIGNATURE: _______________________ ________________________________ 
_TBD_______________________________________ 

 
FOR ASB USE ONLY: 
Type: 
Club __X____ 
Organization ______ 
Sport ______ 
APPROVED BY STUDENT-COUNCIL ON: ___September 4, 2013____________________________ 
DISAPPROVED BY STUDENT-COUNCIL ON: _______________________________ 
REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: __________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ASB ADVISOR DATE______September 4, 2013_________________________________________________ 
PRINCIPAL DATE ______September 6, 2013___________________________________________________ 
Reset Page 

 
 

93



Roster 
School Year:   2013/14    Term:_Fall and Spring______ (Fall or Spring) 
Name of Organizatin
 

:       Link Crew________________________ 

Name of Advisor: 
_______________Rebecca Bray and Sabrina Holguin
 

________________ 

Constitution 
 
Article I. Organization 
a.) Name of organization: Link Crew 
b.) Purpose of organization:   

c.) Time, place, and frequency of meetings:  

To link upperclassmen with incoming Freshman to make the difficult transition to High School 
a more positive and welcoming experience 

Once a week (core group) in advisors classroom or media center during Monday late starts.       

d.) Dues, if any:  
Twice a month (all crew) in the media center at lunch. 

 
none 

Article II. Authority 
a.) Abide by the Associated Student Body 
Constitution and Associated Policy 
 
Article III. Membership 
a.) Membership Requirements: 

b.) Duties of Members: 
Commitment to training and orientation days 

• 
• 

Orientation participation_____________________________________ 

• 
Mentoring of Incoming Freshmen______________________________ 

• 
Attendance of  meetings_____________________________________ 

 
Follow all of the guidelines set out in the MSHS Club requirements 

Article IV. Officers and Elections 
a.) Titles and duties of officers: 

 

Commissioners (Academic, Social, Advertising and Communications Commissioners): 
responsible for planning, organizing and disseminating yearlong activity to the entire 
crew.  The Communications Commissioner will be responsible to report to student 
government on activities and plans for Link Crew. 

b.) Election of officers: 
Commissioners will be selected during the 1st

 
 week of school. 

Article VII. Appropriation 
All financial appropriations shall be made at the 
consent of two-thirds of the members and MUST 
be recorded in the minutes of the organization. All 

94



minutes will be attached to any purchase order 
or check request.  
 

95



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013  
 
Subject:  Request approval of Stallion to Stallion Peer Tutoring –    
   Club/Organization at Madera South High School. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  

Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
    
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Stallion to Stallion Peer Tutoring is a service organization.  Peer Tutors are a group of 
students who volunteer their free time to tutor other students in academics.  Peer 
Tutors have expressed the desire to raise funds in an effort to provide Scholarships to 
outstanding members each year.  They would also like to participate in other activities 
such as Club Fair, Homecoming Parade, and other school/community activities. Grant 
funds and funding rules limit their number of opportunities.  Stallion to Stallion was 
written into the S3 Grant to meet the focus of providing Opportunities for Meaningful 
Participation and School Connectedness.  By formalizing the organization, students will 
feel further connected and recognized for their commitment to helping their fellow 
stallions. 

 
Financial impact:  

• $959-$1592 Stipend for Advisor-S3 Grant    
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the approval of the Stallion to Stallion Peer 
Tutoring Club/Organization at Madera South High School. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Club Application 

96



Madera South High 
ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY 
**************************************************************************************************************** 
CLUB APPLICATION 
NAME OF CLUB:   
PURPOSE OF THIS ORGANIZATION IS:  Stallion to Stallion is a group of students on campus 
who volunteer their free time to tutor other students in academics. 

Stallion to Stallion Peer Tutoring     

 
PARTICIPATION 
MAJOR EVENTS: DESCRIPTION:     WHEN: 
Training   Training to become tutors  1st & 2nd

Tutoring  Volunteering time to tutor students Before school/after school/lunch 
 Semester (after school) 

Recruiting   Recruitment for additional tutors   1st & 2nd

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 Semester  

 
MEETING INFORMATION: 
HOW OFTEN?      Once a month      PLACE:      Media Center or Intervention Room 
TIME OF MEETING: Lunch 
(NOTE: THE SECRETARY IS REQUIRED TO TAKE MINUTES OF EACH MEETING AND SUBMIT THE AGENDA WITH ANY APPROVED 
FINANCES) 
 
DUES: (ARE OPTIONAL)   None  COLLECTED WHEN?   N/A 
What do the dues pay for? _______________________________________________________ 
 
ADVISOR:  Sabrina Holguin  

 

PRESIDENT: ___TBD____________________________ 
SIGNATURE: _______________________SIGNATURE_________________________________ 

FOR ASB USE ONLY: 
Type: 
Club _X_____ 
Organization ______ 
Sport ______ 
APPROVED BY STUDENT-COUNCIL ON: ___September 4, 2013_________________________ 
DISAPPROVED BY STUDENT-COUNCIL ON: _______________________________ 
REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL: __________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ASB ADVISOR DATE__September 4, 2013 __________________________________________ 
PRINCIPAL DATE __September 6, 2013 ____________________________________________ 
Reset Page 

 
 

97



Roster 
School Year:2013-14 Term
Name of Organization: 

:____Fall & Spring___ (Fall or Spring) 

 
Name of Advisor: 

Stallion to Stallion Peer Tutoring        

 
 

Sabrina Holguin          

Constitution 
Article I. Organization 
a.) Name of organization 
b.) Purpose of organization:  

Stallion to Stallion Peer Tutoring 

 

Stallion to Stallion Peer tutoring is a group of students on  
campus who volunteer their free time to tutor other students in academics.     

c.) Time, place, and frequency of meetings: 

     

Stallion to Stallion Peer   
Tutoring will formally meet once a month in the Media Center or   
Intervention office.           

d.) Dues, if any   
 

N/A 

Article II. Authority 
a.) Abide by the Associated Student Body 
Constitution and Associated Policy 
 
Article III. Membership 
a.) Membership Requirements 

b.) Duties of Members 

A or B in subjects they wish to tutor in,  
Good Attendance, Ability to dedicate a minimum of 1/2 hr/week to tutor  
others             

 

Attend training, tutor at least ½ hr per week, attend  
meetings. Must follow all of the guidelines set out in the MSHS Club_____ 
requirements         ____ 

Article IV. Officers and Elections Titles and duties of officers  
a.) 

b.) 

President: Preside over all club meetings, represent Stallion to 
Stallion Peer Tutoring in official capacity on campus,    

c.) 

Vice President:  Assist President in organizing and running  
meetings, fill-in when President is out      

 

Secretary/Communications: Maintain meeting minutes and  
information dissemination/communication with members.   

98



b.) Election of officers: 

 

To be held following initial training of tutors for the 
initial year of the organization and in May of each year for the following 
year, thereafter. 

Article VII. Appropriation 
All financial appropriations shall be made at the 
consent of two-thirds of the members and MUST 
be recorded in the minutes of the organization. All 
minutes will be attached to any purchase order 
or check request.  

99



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013 
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
 Dr. Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in 
one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 
 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of 
pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  301958, 200116, 301983, 8471, 601644, 12596, 18026, 17734, 8209, 
7127, 4659, 401511, 15076, 15261, 3112, 401787, 303196, 301712, and 12558. 
 
 
Financial impact:   None.   
 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
made by staff. 
 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate cover. 
 

100



101



PAYROLL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
AND 

COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

SUBMITIED BY: MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PAYROLL PRELIST IN REQUEST: October 2013 Supplemental 

TOTAL REQUESTS BY fUND fOR PAYMENT : 

iml2 01 GENERAL FUND Gross - $ 5,616.09 B.ill:!L'ti . $ 35.7S PERS Red· 

Fica . $ 136.4S HIW • W!C . 

Medi . $ 81.44 PERS • $ 149.22 Ret HlY! Adi -

SUI· $ 2.80 STRS . $ 239.0S 

nllQ llADULTED Gross - Ret H!W . PERS Red· 

Fica - !iI::!:i. - W!C -

Medi - PERS • Ret HI:!:!.. Ad j -

SUI - STRS - -
lli2Q 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT Gross - Ret H!W - PER5 Red • 

Fica - HIW - W!C -

Medi - PERS - R~t Hf:!!. Adj -

SUI - STRS - -
iilll! 13 CAFETERIA Gross - $ 1,651.28 B.ill:!L'ti . $ 34.7S PERS Red -

Fica - $ 102.38 !iI::!:i. - W!C -

Medi - $ 23.94 PERS • $ 17S.1S Ret HlW Adj -

SUI - $ 0.82 STRS - -
IDE 25 DEVELOPER FEES Gross - B.ill:!L'ti - PERS Red -

Fica - H!W - W!C -

Medi - PERS - Ret Ht:!i. Ad! -

SUI - STRS -
UUQ 3S SCHOOL FACILITIES Gross - Ret H!W • PER5 Red -

Fica - HIW - W!C -

Medi - PERS • R!,lt HCt:!.. Ad j -

SUI - STRS -

GRAND TOTAL: 

CHECK DATE: 10/4/2013 

BOARD DATE: 10/8/2013 

TOTALS BY FUNDS' 

$ 92.88 

$ 91.74 

$ 6,445.42 

$ -

$ -
$ -

$ 30.09 

$ 2.73 

$ 2,021.14 

$ -
$ -

$ -
$ -

$ 8,466.S6 

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOlS & THE AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY ARE HEREBY 

AUTHORIZED TO TRANSFER THE ABOVE LISTED FUNDS TO THE SCHOOLS WARRANT CHECKS TO THE CLAIMANTS OF SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT AS PER 

ATIACHED LISTING. PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND (E.C. 42S46). THEY ARE FURTHER AUTHORIZED TO DRAW 

APPROVED BY: i . .f/ ~ 
I 41,--: ';i-IA 2 

p- TERI 8RADSHA , DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SERVICES 

DATE: 

PAYMENT ORDER PREPARED BY: Chad Wallace 

PAYROLL ACCOUNTING TECH V 

·········································FOR COUNTY SCHOOLS USE ONly········································· 

AUDITED BY: DATE: 

102



Payroll Summary 
Employer Summary lor Payroll Daled : 10/4120138:26:00 AM 

A 

EMPR I ExI.Gross 

7,267.37 

B C D 

GrosslRate M.ReIBen Fica Ben 

Ret. Base Othl Ben Oth2 Ben 

2,938.96 0.00 

88,392.70 0.00 

Totals by type: 

7,267.37 Gross 
238.83 Fica 

105.38 Medi 
70.50 Ret H/W 

238.83 

0.00 

E 

Medi Ben 

Oth3 Ben 

105.38 

70.50 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

94.47 "Ret H/W 2.27% adj 
3.62 SUI 

- H/W 
324.37 PERS 

$ 239.05 STRS 
$ - PERS Red 
$ 122.97 W/C 
$ 8,466.56 Total 

$ 0.00 Dock recap 

"To be adjusted. Not on Summary Report 

District Totals: MADERA UNIFIED 

\Documentation\FCOE\PayroiISummary\Emplyer_ v1_1 .rpt 

F G H 

Sdi Ben Sui Ben HIW Ben Pers Ben 

Oth4 Ben 

0.00 3.62 0.00 324.37 

0.00 

SUI Wages: 7,259.24 

Number Of Employees: 12 

10AJ4l2013 Page 4 014 

9:38am 

J K L M 

Sirs Ben PiR Ben WCompBen Docks 4 

5 

239.05 0.00 12297 0.00 

Rev. 1.1 

103



PAYROLL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
AND 

COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

SUBMIITED BY: MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PAYROLL PRELIST IN REQUEST: October 2013 Mid Month 

CHECK DATE: 10/15/2013 

BOARD DATE: 11/12/2013 

TOTAL REQUESTS BY FUND FOR PAYMENT' TOTALS BY FUNDS' 

83500 01 GENERAL FUND Gross - $ 64,364.32 Ret HIW • $ · PERS Re~ • 

Fica · $ 439.88 WJ!!. . $ · W/C • $ 1,172.64 

Medi · $ 908.16 PERS . $ · R~l t!lYi Aslj - $ 1,461.07 

SUI· $ 32.18 STRS · $ 4,724.74 · $ 73,102.99 

nliQ 11 ADULT ED Gross - Ret HIW . PERS Red· 

Fica · WJ!!. . W/C . 

Medi · PERS • Rg;! Ht:!l. Ad] -

SUI· STRS · · $ · 
nm! 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT Gross - Ret H/W . PERS Red· 

Fica WJ!!. . W/C . 

Medi · PERS . Ret HlWAdl - $ · 
SUI· STRS · $ · 

83540 13 ~AFETERIA Gross - Ret H/W • PERS Red· 

Fica · WJ!!. . W/C • 

Medi · PERS . Ret I::!t:!l. Ad] -

SUI· STRS · · $ · 
nill 25 DEVELOPER FEES Gross - Ret H/W • PERS Red· 

Fica · WJ!!. . ':!:!is.. . 
Medi · PERS • R!::l Ht:!i. Asli - $ · 

SUI· STRS · · $ · 
BillQ 35 SCHOOL FACILITIES Gross - .!!illil't!. . PERS Red· 

Fica · HIW • W/C • 

Medi · PERS • R!i:t HlW Ad] - $ · 

SUI· STRS · · $ · 
GRAND TOTAL: $ 73,102.99 

8Y ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS & THE AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY ARE HEREBY 

AUTHORIZED TO TRANSFER THE ABOVE LISTED FUNDS TO THE SCHOOLS WARRANT CHECKS TO THE CLAIMANTS OF SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT AS PER 

ATIACHED LISTING. PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND (E.C. 42546). THEY ARE FURTHER AUTHORIZED TO DRAW 

APPROVED BY: J. . 
C'--~ .(..;\.. 

DATE: 

TERI BRADSHAW, DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SERVICES 

PAYMENT ORDER PREPARED BY: Marisollniguez 
PAYROLL ACCOUNTING TECH V 

·········································FOR COUNTY SCHOOLS USE ONly································· ... ···"'··· 

AUDITED BY: DATE: 

104



------

Payroll Summary 10fl5l2013 Page20f2 

Employer Summary for Payroll Dated : 10/15fl013 8:16:00 AM 12:07 pm 

A B C D E F G H J K L M 

EMPR I Ext.Gross GrosSlRate An. Ret Ben Fica Ben MediBen Sdi Ben Sui Ben HlWBen Pers Ben Strs Ben P/R Ben WCompBen Docks 4 

Ret. Base Oth1 Ben Oth2 Ben 003 Ben OtM Ben 5 

64.364.32 30.341.39 0.00 439.88 908.16 0.00 32.18 0.00 0.00 4,724.74 0.00 1.m.64 0.00 

9.841.045.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SUI Wages : 64.364.32 

Totals by type: 

$ 64.364.32 Gross 
$ 439.88 Fica 
$ 908.16 Medi 

$ - Ret H/W 
$ 1,461.07 "Ret H/W 2.27% adj 
$ 32.18 SUI 

$ - H/W 
$ - PERS 

$ 4.724.74 STRS 
$ - PERS Red 

$ 1.172.64 W!C 
$ 73.102.99 Total 

$ - Dock reea p 

"To be adjusted. Not on Summary Report 

District Totals: MADERA UNIFIED Number Of Employees: 165 

IOocumenlalionlFCOE\PayroilSulTlfTlal'/lEmplyer _ v1_1 .rpt Rev. 1.1 

105



PAYROLL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
AND 

COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

SUBMITTED BY: MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PAYROLL PRELIST IN REQUEST: October 2013 Regular 

CHECK DATE: 10/31/2013 

BOARD DATE: 11/ 12/2013 

TOTAL REQUESTS BY FUND FOR PAYMENT TOTALS BY FUNDS : : 

llil!!! 01 GENERAL FUND Gross ~ $ 7,732,20S.79 .!l&J:!L'!{ - $ 176,971.92 PERS Red -
Fica - $ 98,884.70 tiI':!:l - $ 1,974,184.69 W!C - $ 138,224.15 

Medi - $ 105,787.58 PERS - $ 157,833.45 -
SUI - $ 3,793.08 STRS - $ 494,403.03 - $ 10,882,288.39 

lli.ll! 11 ADULT ED Gross - $ 56,244.72 .!l&J:!L'!{ - $ 1,277.00 PERS Red -
Fica - $ 1,606.15 tiI':!:l - $ 8,952.08 W!C - $ 1,009.74 

Medi - $ 803.59 PERS - $ 2,411.60 -
SUI - $ 27.71 STRS - $ 2,214.71 - $ 74,547.30 

~ 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT Gross - $ 89,610.02 .!l&J:!L'!{ - $ 2,034.10 PERS Red -

Fica - $ 3,225.57 tiI':!:l - $ 25,509.92 W!C - $ 1,608.90 

Medl - $ 1,280.36 PERS - $ 3,570.11 -
SUI - $ 44.15 STRS - $ 3,060.56 - $ 129,943.69 

~ 13 CAFETERIA Gross - $ 230,299.27 .!l&J:!L'!{ - $ 5,230.79 PERS Red -
Fica - $ 13,707.41 tiI':!:l - $ 92,195.89 W!C - $ 4,028.22 

Medi - $ 3,205.80 PERS - $ 22,439.95 -
SUI - $ 110.53 STRS - - $ 371,217.86 

~ 25 DEVELOPER FEES Gross - $ 5,931.43 .!l&J:!L'!{ - $ 134.64 PERS Red -

Fica - $ 353.80 tiI':!:l - $ 1,694.35 W!C - $ 103.98 

Medi - $ 82.75 PERS - $ 678.68 -
SUI - $ 2.85 STRS - - $ 8,982.48 

83730 35 SCHOOL FACILITIES Gross - $ 499.33 .!l&J:!L'!{ - $ 11.34 PERS Red -

Fica - $ 27.18 tiI':!:l - $ 126.24 W!C - $ 7.98 

Medi - $ 6.36 PERS - $ 31.75 

SUI - $ 0.22 STRS - - $ 710.40 

GRAND TOTAL: $ 11,467,690.12 

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS & THE AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY ARE HEREBY 

AUTHORIZED TO TRANS FER THE ABOVE LISTED FUNDS TO THE SCHOOLS WARRANT CHECKS TO THE CLAIMANTS OF SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT AS 

PER ATTACHED LI STING. PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND IE.e. 42546). THEY ARE FURTHER AUTHORIZED TO DRAW 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 

TERI BRADSHAW, DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SERVICES 

PAYMENT ORDER PREPARED BY: CHAD WALLACE 

PAYROLL ACCOUNTING TECH V 

·········································FOR COUNTY SCHOOLS USE ONLy········································· 

AUDITED BY: DATE: 

106



Payroll Summary 10fl9l2013 Pago60f6 

Employer Summarr for Payroll Daled : 10131120136:50:00 AM 9:51 am 

A B C D E F G H J K L M 

EMPR I Ext.Gross GrossIRate A~ Ret Ben Fica Ben Medi Ben Sdi Ben Sui Ben HIW Ben Pers Ben Sirs Ben PIR Ben WCompBen Docks 4 

Ret Base Dlhl Ben DIh2 Ben Dth3 Ben Dth4 Ben 5 

6,114,790.56 7,736,629.36 0.00 117,604.61 111,166.44 0.00 3,976.54 2,102,563.11 166,965.54 499,678.30 0.00 144,982.97 32,339.28 

39,336,380.34 0.00 0.00 165,659.79 0.00 

SUI Wages : 8,111,638.60 

Totals by type 

$ 8,114,790.56 Gross 
$ 117,804.81 Fica 

$ 111,166.44 Medi 
$ 3,978.54 SUI 
$ 185,659.79 Ret H/W 
$ 2,102,663.17 H/W 
$ 186,965.54 PERS 
$ 499,678.30 STRS 
$ - PERS Red 
$ 144,982.97 W Ie 
$ 11,467,690.12 Total 

$ 32,339.28 Dock recap 

District Totals: MADERA UNIFIED Number Of Employees: 2,079 

IDocumentationIFCOE\PayrollSu~mplyeul_1 .rpt Rev. 1.1 

107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – NOVEMBER 12, 2013 

 
 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

         

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Jeff Belo  Teacher   MSHS  10/31/13  Resignation 

  

2.  Ashley Faraone  Intervention Specialist EAHS  11/16/13  Resignation 
    

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  One full-time position Director of Instructional Educational Svs. 2013/2014 New Position  

  

   Technology      (General Funding) 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT
        Effective 

      

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Darcy Baker  Teacher   Desmond  2013/2014 Replacement 

  

2.  Nadia Samarin  Teacher   Jefferson  2013/2014 Replacement 
3.  Nicole Walsh  Vice Principal  MHS  2013/2014 Replacement 
4.  Teri Dompeling  Vice Principal  Desmond  2013/2014 Replacement 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Araceli Zaragoza Administrative Asst. II Special Services 03/05/14-03/05/15 Personal Leave 

  

        

         Effective 
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Carl Thornton  Warehouse Person I Child Nutrition 12/21/13  Retirement (35 Yrs.) 

  

2.  Patricia Rodriguez Clerk I   Child Nutrition 12/30/13  Retirement (21 Yrs.) 
3.  Ronald Moren  Bus Driver  Transportation 06/01/13  Retirement (6 Yrs.) 
4.  Daniel Ogan  Mechanic III  Transportation 10/31/13  Resignation 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  
None 

Justification 

  

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification
  1.  Sandon Schwartz Assistant Superintendent District  2013/2014 --------  New Position 

   

   Support Services        (General Funding) 
  2.  Vanessa Marin  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 6.50  Replacement 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired 
  3.  Jesus Martinez Camacho Custodian  M&O  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
  4.  Larry Escobar  Custodian  M&O  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
  5.  Alex Gonzales  Groundsperson I  M&O  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
  6.  Denise Anderson Secretary   Dixieland  2013/2014 3.00  Replacement 
  7.  Gabriella Gallegos Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50   New Position 
   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
  8.  Alejandra de Flores Sanchez  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 
   Special Needs  
  9.  Charlene Cane  CN Technician  Child Nutrition 2013/2014 8.00  Replacement  
10.  Irma Gurrola  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2013/2014 3.50  Increase in hours 
 
 
 

 
125



 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST  
           BOARD AGENDA – NOVEMBER 12, 2013 

 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  
11.  Nancy Miranda Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 

Justification 

   Special Needs 
12.  Tammie Crafton Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 
   Special Needs 
13.  To Be Announced HR Supervisor  Human Resources 2013/2014 8.00  New Position 
            (General Funding) 
14.  Rosalia Ramirez Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 
   Special Needs 
15.  To Be Announced Director of Purchasing Purchasing 2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
 
 

1.  See Attached List 
COACHES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11/07/13   10:00 a..m. 

126



HUMAN RESOURCES  
COACHES STAFFING LIST 

BOARD AGENDA  
NOVEMBER 12, 2013 

 
Sarah Anderson Jefferson Girls Volleyball Fall 2013/2014 
Amanda Cook Jefferson Boys Cross Country Fall 2013/2014 
Rosa  Cook Jefferson Girls Tennis Fall 2013/2014 
Emiliano  Hernandez Jefferson Football Fall 2013/2014 
Douglas Powell Jefferson Football Fall 2013/2014 
Isabel  Bazante Sierra Vista Girls Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11/05/13  11:25 A.M. 

127



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date: November 12, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Certificated Management Job Description: 

Director of Instructional Technology 
 
Responsible Staff: Edward González, Superintendent  
   Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources & Labor Relations 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:  
Under the direction of the Deputy Superintendent of Educational Services or designee, this 
position will provide leadership in the administration and evaluation of technology instruction and 
curriculum integration programs with an emphasis on the implementation of Common Core 
Standards (CCSS) and the development of 21st

 

 century learning environments.  The Director will 
work collaboratively with Educational Services and Technology Services to ensure coherent 
implementation and infusion of technology across all subject areas.     

Financial impact:   
None   
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends approval of this job description.   
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Certificated Management Job Description: Director of Instructional Technology  

128



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT JOB DESCRIPTION 
 

DIRECTOR OF INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY 
     

 
Overall Responsibility: 

Under the direction of the Deputy Superintendent of Educational Services or designee, the Director of 

Instructional Technology plans, organize and directs the overall functioning and management of 

assigned content areas of technology instruction and curriculum integration programs with an 

emphasis on the implementation of Common Core State Standards (CCSS) and the development of 

21
st
 century learning environments.  The Director  works collaboratively with Educational Services 

and Technology Services to ensure coherent implementation and infusion of technology across all 

subject areas.  

 

The Director provides support and recommendations regarding key issues and concerns related to 

curriculum and staff development; provides support, oversight, training, and development for 

instructional technology functions, including web portal and district technology plans.  The Director  

leads and manage the implementation of a professional development for administrators, teachers, and 

staff to enhance the educational effectiveness of instructional technology as a tool to enhance student 

learning, achievement, and access.  

 

Specific Responsibilities: 

1. Develop and carry out long and short-term plans for the integration of technology in the 

implementation of state standards, assessments, frameworks, adopted materials, and best 

instructional strategies across all subjects. 

2. Plans, organizes and directs District-wide professional development and support in K-12 

technology integration. 

3. Lead and manage the development of goals and activities for K-12 instructional technology and 

assists sites in developing instructional technology plans. 

4. Cultivates a climate where frequent and open communication with management/staff is utilized to 

identify instructional technology needs, support, and next steps to ensure successful 

implementation.  

5. Collaborates and provide support to principals and elementary, middle, and high school staff in 

meeting identified instructional goals of the District in regard to the use of technology. 

6. Supervises and evaluates the performance of assigned personnel on a regular basis and provide 

constructive feedback to improve staff effectiveness.  

7. Collaborates with Educational Services staff in the design and coordination of training to support 

the instructional program as it relates to the needs of educational technology programs. 

8. Collaborates with Technology Services in the selection process of technology hardware that 

optimizes usage and supports the instructional program at the school site level. 

9. Identifies and defines potential and/or existing technological problems; develops, recommends, 

and/or collaborates with Technology Services to identify solutions. 

10. Chairs the District Technology Committee with the Director of Technology Services to facilitate 

the revision and implementation of the District Technology Plan. 

11. Coordinates and facilitates the evaluation and recommendation of technology-based instructional 

programs and resources to support teaching and learning in the classroom.  

12. Develop and prepare the annual budgets for District instructional technology integration, which 

may include grants.  

129



 

Madera Unified School District  

Director of Instructional Technology- Job Description 

Page 2 of 4 

 

13. Develops, submits, and supervises state and federal applications for technology funding as 

applicable. 

14. Develops and submits reports as required by county, state, and federal government as applicable.  

15. Provides the Board of Education, Superintendent, and district leadership with information 

concerning county, state, and federal laws and regulations pertaining to technology programs and 

staff/student utilization of technology. 

16. Performs related duties as assigned by the Deputy Superintendent of Educational Services or 

designee.  

 
Qualifications: 

Specific knowledge of: 

1. Planning, organization, and management of assigned instructional technology programs. 

2. Current educational methods, practices and standards related to technology and related laws, 

codes, regulations, policies, and procedures. 

3. Current K-12 instructional practices, principles, and techniques of instructional technology. 

4. Emerging trends in instructional technology and 21
st
 century skills and learning environments. 

5. Instructional technology professional development methods and models. 

6. Demonstrated technical experience and training to ensure successful performance. 

7. Instructional practices, programs, curriculum, frameworks, and common core state standards as 

they relate to instructional technology. 

8. Educational administration principles, practices, and regulations. 

9. Philosophical, educational, fiscal and legal aspects affecting district curriculum and instruction 

processes.  

10. District organization, operations, policies, and objectives. 

11. Evaluation approaches, strategies, and techniques.  

12. Budget preparation and control. 

13. Oral and written communication skills. 

14. Principles and practices of management. 

15. Applicable state and federal laws, codes, regulations, policies, and procedures pertaining to 

instructional technology programs.  

 

Specific ability to: 

1. Maintain cooperative and collaborative working relationships with those contacted in the course 

of work and to effectively manage assigned programs.  

2. Plan, organize, control, and direct the overall functioning and management of assigned 

instructional technology programs. 

3. Make independent judgments, analyze complex situations, and make effective decisions. 

4. Lead others in developing, implementing, evaluating and continuously improving District-wide 

teaching and learning opportunities in technology and other content areas.  

5. Serve as a liaison between the district and community. 

6. Investigate grievances and complaints as they relate to curriculum and instructional practices in 

instructional technology programs.  

7. Communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 

8. Interpret, apply, and explain rules, regulations, policies, and procedures. 

9. Meet schedules and timelines. 

130



Madera Unified School District  

Director of Instructional Technology- Job Description 

Page 3 of 4 

 

10. Work independently with little direction. Plan and organize work. 

11. Prepare complex, comprehensive technical and informational reports for a variety of audiences   

and display information and data in its most meaningful and understandable format. 

12. Supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned staff.  

 

Education and Experience: 

1. Minimum of five (5) years of full time, successful teaching and instructional technology 

experience.  

2. Masters Degree in Educational/Instructional Technology preferred.  

3. Leadership experience related to instructional technology and twenty-first century learning. 

4. Special assignments with a curriculum and instructional technology emphasis. 

 

License: 

1.   Valid California Teaching Credential 

2.    Administrative Services Credential 

3.    Valid California Driver’s License. 

 

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION: 

Supervisor’s Title: Deputy Superintendent of Educational Services 

 

Unit Membership: Management/Confidential/Supervisory 

 

Salary Placement: Certificated Management Range 32 (229 Duty Days) 

 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS IN THE WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
 
These physical characteristics are representative f those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job safely. 
 
1. Mobility sufficient to move about, stand, and/or sit for extended periods, and access all 

locations in the work environments. 
2. Manual skill to appropriately control and manipulate objects, tools, materials, and 

equipment used on the job, including a telephone and a computer. 
3. Flexibility and strength to reach with hands and arms, bend and stoop. 
4. Ability to hear and understand speech at normal room levels, and to hear and 

understand speech on the telephone. 
5. Ability to speak in audible tones so that others may understand clearly in normal 

conversations and on the telephone. 
6. Ability to see, read, and distinguish colors, with or without vision aids computer screens, 

equipment used in the work environment, instructional materials, training materials, 
directions, rules, policies, calendars, agendas, manuals, and other printed materials. 

7. Physical strength and agility to push pull, squat, twist, turn and lift and carry bulky 
objects of up to 25 pounds with or without assistance. 

8. Mental acuity to performs the essential functions of this position in a safe, accurate, neat, 
and timely fashion and to make and evaluate the results of judgments and decisions. 

131



Madera Unified School District  
Director of Instructional Technology – Job Description 
Page 4 of 4 
 
9. Ability to drive a car. 
10. High tolerance for continuing stressful situations. 

 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to engage individuals with disabilities to perform 
the essential functions in the work environment. This environment may be expected to include: 
moderate noise, frequent interruptions, and frequent movement from inside to outside with 
exposure to elements, stairs, children, moving vehicles, and duty hours before sunrise or after 
sunset. 
 
11/1/13   4:00 p.m. revised 

 

 

132



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trip Request 
November 12, 2013 

 
 

  Date       School      Name            Field Trip  –  # Students              Location               Cost                               Funding              Vehicle  
           Type 
 

11/5/2013 1 

12/06/13 
to     

12/07/13 

MSHS Geath-
Pearce 

Wrestling Team to Larry 
Nelson Classic 
16 students---5 adults 

Vacaville, 
CA 

$300 Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 
 

12/13/13 
to 

12/14/13 

MSHS Evans Girls Varsity Team to Soccer 
Match 
22 Students—3 adults 

Monterey, 
CA 

$300 Transportation 
 
$525 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 

12/20/13 
to   

12/21/13 

MSHS  Geath-
Pearce 

Wrestling Team to Titan Duals 
 
16 students---5 adults 

Bakersfield, 
CA 

$215 Transportation 
 
$250 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 
 

12/26/13 
to 

12/28/13 

MHS Smith Girls Basketball Team to 
Basketball Tournament 
14 students—3 adults 

Santa Maria, 
CA 

$400 Transportation 
 
$2500 Lodging 

MHS Boosters 
 
MHS Boosters 

Vans 

12/26/13 
To 

12/29/13 

MSHS Geath-
Pearce 

Wrestling Team to Sierra 
Nevada Classic 
16 Student---5 adults 

Reno, NV $460 Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 

01/03/14 
To 

01/03/14 

MSHS Geath-
Pearce 

Wrestling Team to Doc 
Buchanan 
16 students---5 adults 

Clovis, CA $45 Transportation 
 
$100 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 

01/09/14 
To 

01/11/14 

MSHS Geath-
Pearce 

Wrestling Team to Redwood 
Invitational 
16 student---5 adults  

Visalia, CA $110 Transportation 
 
$250 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 

01/17/14 
To 

01/18/14 

MSHS Geath-
Pearce 

Wrestling Team to True  
Wrestler Inv. 
16 students---5 adults 

Tulare, CA $110 Transportation 
 
$200 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 

01/23/14 
TO 

01/25/14 

MSHS Geath-
Pearce 

Wrestling Team to Mid-Cals 
Invitational 
16 students---5 adults 

Gilroy, CA $165 Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 

133



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trip Request 
November 12, 2013 

 
 

  Date       School      Name            Field Trip  –  # Students              Location               Cost                               Funding              Vehicle  
           Type 
 

11/5/2013 2 

01/30/14 
To 

02/01/14 

MSHS Geath-
Pearce 

Wrestling Team To Mission  
San Jose Invitational 
16 students---5 adults 

Fremont, CA $240 Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 

2/20/14 
to  

2/22/14 

MSHS Gaeh-
Pearce 

Wrestling Team to Yosemite 
Divisional Camps 
16 students—5 adults 

Bakersfield, 
CA 

$215 Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 

3/6/14  
to  

3/9/14 

MSHS Gaeth-
Pearce 

Wrestling Team to CIF State 
Championships 
16 students—5 adults 

Bakersfield, 
CA 

$215 Transportation 
 
$250 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 

3/14/14 
to 

3/16/14 

MSHS Gaeth 
Pearce 

Wrestling Team to Frosh/Soph 
State Championships 
16 students—5 adults 

Lemoore, 
CA 

$90 Transportation 
 
$250 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

Vans 

 

134



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date: November 12, 2013 
 
Subject: Second Reading and Approval of Revised Board Policy and 

Administrative Regulation 
 
 
Responsible Staff: Edward González, Superintendent   

Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning & Purchasing 
  

 
Agenda Placement:   Old Business 
 
Background/ rationale:  
On the October 8, 2013 Board Agenda, a first reading was presented to the Board of Trustees.   
 
Revisions and/or New Language is recommended by CSBA on the following Board Policy and 
Administrative Regulation: 
 

○ BP 3580 – District Records 
○ AR 3580 – District Records 

 
 
Financial impact:   
None   
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends approval of Second Reading of Revised Board Policy and 
Administrative Regulation. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 

135



Madera USD 

Board Policy 

District Records 
 

BP 3580  

Business and Noninstructional Operations 
 

 

The Governing Board recognizes the importance of securing and retaining district documents.  

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that district records are developed, maintained, and 

disposed of in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation. 

 

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 

(cf. 3440 - Inventories) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with district legal counsel, site administrators, 

district information technology staff, personnel department staff, and others as necessary to 

develop a secure document management system that provides for the storage, retrieval, archiving, 

and destruction of district documents, including electronically stored information such as email.  

This document management system shall be designed to comply with state and federal laws 

regarding security of records, record retention and destruction, response to "litigation hold" 

discovery requests, and the recovery of records in the event of a disaster or emergency. 

 

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) 

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) 

(cf. 9011 - Board Member Electronic Communications) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the confidentiality of records as required by law and 

shall establish regulations to safeguard data against damage, loss, or theft. 

 

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information) 

 

In the event of any known or reasonably suspected breach of security resulting in unauthorized 

disclosure of district records containing confidential personal information including a social 

security number, driver’s license or identification card number, medical information, health 

insurance information, a user name or email address in combination with a password or security 

questions that would permit access to an online account, or an account number in combination 

with an access code or password that would permit access to a financial account, the  

Superintendent or designee shall promptly notify any affected persons and, as deemed appropriate 

by the Superintendent, local law enforcement agencies. Notification of affected individuals may be 

delayed if a law enforcement agency determines that the notification would impede a criminal 

investigation.  

136



For the purposes of this policy, unauthorized access to confidential personal information by a 

district employee or agent who is acting on behalf of the district in good faith is not considered a 

breach of security provided that the accessed confidential personal information is not subjected 

to unauthorized disclosures to third persons or otherwise used for inappropriate purposes. 

In the event of a breach of security that requires notification to affected individuals, such 

notice by the district will be performed in compliance with the specific requirements of 

Section 1798.29 of the California Civil Code. 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees receive information about the 

district's document management system, including retention and confidentiality requirements and 

an employee's obligations in the event of a litigation hold established on the advice of legal 

counsel. 

 

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 

 

Safe at Home Program 

 

District public records shall not include the actual addresses of students, parents/guardians, or 

employees when a substitute address is designated by the Secretary of State pursuant to the Safe 

at Home program.  (Government Code 6206, 6207) 

 

When a substitute address card is provided pursuant to this program, the confidential, actual 

address may be used only to establish district residency requirements for enrollment and for 

school emergency purposes. 

 

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) 

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies) 

 

 

 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

35145  Public meetings 

35163  Official actions, minutes and journal 

35250-35255  Records and reports 

44031  Personnel file contents and inspection 

49065  Reasonable charge for transcripts 

49069  Absolute right to access 

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 

1985.8 Electronic Discovery Act 

2031.010-2031.060  Civil Discovery Act, scope of discovery demand 

2031.210-2031.320  Civil Discovery Act, response to inspection demand 
CIVIL CODE 
1798.29 Accounting of Disclosures; Information Practices Act of 1977 

137



 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

6205-6210  Confidentiality of addresses for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault or 

stalking 

6252-6265  Inspection of public records 

12946  Retention of employment applications and records for two years 

PENAL CODE 

11170  Retention of child abuse reports 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

430  Individual student records; definition 

432  Varieties of student records 

16020-16022  Records, general provisions 

16023-16027  Retention of records 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

 

Management Resources: 

WEB SITES 

California Secretary of State:  http://www.ss.ca.gov/safeathome 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Policy MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

adopted:   Madera, California 

138



Madera USD 

Administrative Regulation 

District Records 
 

AR 3580  

Business and Noninstructional Operations 
 

 

Classification of Records 

 

Records means all records, maps, books, papers, and documents of a school district required by 

law to be prepared or retained as necessary or convenient to the discharge of official duty. (5 

CCR 16020) 

 

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 

 

Before January 1, the Superintendent or designee shall review the prior year's records and shall 

classify them as either a Class 1 (Permanent), Class 2 (Optional), or Class 3 (Disposable) record.  

(5 CCR 16022) 

 

Records of continuing nature (active and useful for administrative, legal, fiscal, or other purposes 

over a period of years) shall not be classified until such usefulness has ceased.  (5 CCR 16022) 

 

An inventory of equipment shall be a continuing record and shall not be classified until the 

inventory is superseded or until the equipment is removed from district ownership.  (5 CCR 

16022) 

 

(cf. 3440 - Inventories) 

 

A student's cumulative record is a continuing record until the student ceases to be enrolled in the 

district.  (5 CCR 16022) 

 

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

 

When an electronic or photographed copy of a Class 1 (Permanent) record has been made, the 

copy may be classified as Class 1 (Permanent) and the original classified as either Class 2 

(Optional) or Class 3 (Disposable).  However, no original record that is basic to any required 

audit may be destroyed prior to the second July 1st succeeding the completion of the audit.  

(Education Code 35254) 

 

Class 1 - Permanent Records 

 

The original of each of the following records, or one exact copy of it when the original is 

required by law to be filed with another agency, is a Class 1 (Permanent) record and shall be 

retained indefinitely unless microfilmed in accordance with 5 CCR 16022:  (5 CCR 16023) 

139



 

1. Annual Reports 

 

a. Official budget 

 

b. Financial reports of all funds, including cafeteria and student body funds 

 

c. Audit of all funds 

 

d. Average daily attendance, including Period 1 and Period 2 reports 

 

e. Other major annual reports, including: 

 

(1) Those containing information relating to property, activities, financial condition, or 

transactions 

 

(2) Those declared by Governing Board minutes to be permanent 

 

(cf. 3100 - Budget) 

(cf. 3452 - Student Activity Funds) 

(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability) 

(cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund) 

 

2. Official Actions 

 

a. Minutes of the Board or Board committees, including the text of rules, regulations, 

policies, or resolutions included by reference only 

 

b. The call for and the result of any elections called, conducted, or canvassed by the Board 

 

c. Records transmitted by another agency pertaining to its action with respect to district 

reorganization 

 

(cf. 7214 - General Obligation Bonds) 

(cf. 9324 - Minutes and Recordings) 

 

3. Personnel Records 

 

Class 1 (Permanent) records include all detailed records relating to employment; assignment; 

amounts and dates of service rendered; termination or dismissal of an employee in any position; 

sick leave record; rate of compensation, salaries, or wages paid; and deductions or withholdings 

made and the person or agency to whom such amounts were paid.  In lieu of the detailed 

records, a complete proven summary payroll record for each employee containing the same data 

may be classified as Class 1 (Permanent) and the detailed records may then be classified as Class 

3 (Disposable) records. 

 

140



Information of a derogatory nature as defined in Education Code 44031 shall be Class 1 

(Permanent) only when the time for filing a grievance has passed or the document has been 

sustained by the grievance process. 

 

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 

(cf. 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records) 

 

4. Student Records 

 

The records of enrollment and scholarship for each student required by 5 CCR 432 and all 

records pertaining to any accident or injury involving a minor for which a claim for damages had 

been filed as required by law shall be classified as Class 1 (Permanent) records.  This includes 

any related policy of liability insurance except that these records cease to be Class 1 (Permanent) 

one year after the claim has been settled or the statute of limitations has expired. 

 

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) 

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies) 

(cf. 5143 - Insurance) 

 

5. Property Records 

 

Class 1 (Permanent) records include all detailed records relating to land, buildings, and 

equipment.  In lieu of detailed records, a complete property ledger may be classified as Class 1 

(Permanent).  The detailed records may then be classified as Class 3 (Disposable) if the property 

ledger includes all fixed assets; an equipment inventory; and, for each piece of property, the date 

of acquisition, name of previous owner, a legal description, the amount paid, and comparable 

data if the unit is disposed of. 

 

(cf. 3280 - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property) 

 

Class 2 - Optional Records 

 

Any record considered temporarily worth keeping, but which is not a Class 1 record, may be 

classified as Class 2 (Optional) and shall be retained until it is reclassified as Class 3 

(Disposable).  If by agreement of the Board and Superintendent or designee, classification of the 

prior year records has not been made before January 1 as specified in 5 CCR 16022, all records 

of the prior year may be classified Class 2 (Optional) pending further review and classification 

within one year. (5 CCR 16024) 

 

Class 3 - Disposable Records 

 

All records not classified as Class 1 (Permanent) or as Class 2 (Optional) shall be classified as 

Class 3 (Disposable).  These include, but are not limited to, detailed records basic to audit, 

including those relating to attendance, average daily attendance, or business or financial 

transactions; detailed records used in preparing another report; teachers' registers if all 

information required by 5 CCR 432 is retained in other records or if the General Records pages 

141



are removed from the register and classified as Class 1 (Permanent); and periodic reports, 

including daily, weekly, and monthly reports, bulletins, and instructions. (5 CCR 16025) 

 

All Class 3 (Disposable) records shall be destroyed during the third school year after the school 

year in which the records originated.  In addition, Class 3 (Disposable) records shall not be 

destroyed until after the third school year following the completion of any legally required audit 

or the retention period required by any agency other than the State of California, whichever is 

later.  A continuing record shall not be destroyed until the fourth year after it has been classified 

as Class 3 (Disposable) record.  (5 CCR 16026, 16027) 

 

(cf. 5113.2 - Work Permits) 

 

Electronically Stored Information 

 

All district-related electronically stored information generated or received by a district employee 

shall be saved to an electronic file on the district's computers and retained for at least 180 days, 

or shall be printed by the employee and physically filed in a way that it can be easily retrieved 

when needed. 

 

However, any district-related electronically stored information that qualifies as a record, as 

defined above, shall be classified and retained as specified in the section "Classification of 

Records" above. 

 

Employees shall be required to regularly purge their email accounts and district-issued 

computers, cell phones, and other communication devices of personal electronically stored 

information and other information unrelated to district business.  The Superintendent or 

designee may check for appropriate use of any district-owned equipment at any time. 

 

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) 

  

Any employee to whom a district-owned computer, cell phone, or other electronic 

communication device is provided shall be notified about the district's electronic information 

management system and, as necessary, provided training on effectively using the device. 

 

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 

 

 

 

Regulation MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

approved:   Madera, California 

142



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Adoption of Resolution No. 10-2013/14 to designate the position of 

Assistant Superintendent Administrative and Support Services as Senior 
Management.  

  
 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business  
 
Background/ rationale:   
 

Per Education Code Section 45256.5 the Board of Education has the authority to designate specific 
classified positions as senior management 

Education Code Section 45108.5(b)(2) specifies that a school district with 10,000 to 25,000 units 
of average daily attendance, inclusive, may designate up to three (3) positions as senior 
management. 

 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board adopts Resolution No. 10-2013/14 to designate the 
position of Assistant Superintendent Administrative and Support Services as Senior Management. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Resolution No. 10-2013/14 
 

143



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
OF THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TO DESIGNATE THE POSITION OF 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE AND SUPPORT SERVICES 

AS SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

Resolution No. 10-2013/14 
 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 45256.5 gives the Board of Education the 

authority to designate specific classified positions as senior management; 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 45108.5(b)(2) specifies that a school district with 
10,000 to 25,000 units of average daily attendance, inclusive, may designate up to three (3) 
positions as senior management; 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has determined that the position of Assistant 
Superintendent Administrative and Support Services falls within the definition of senior 
management: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

The classified position of Assistant Superintendent Administrative and Support Services 
is hereby designated as Senior Management pursuant to Education Code Section 45256.5. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following vote of the members of the Governing Board of 
the Madera Unified School District of Madera County, State of California, this ___ day of ___ 
2013. 
 

AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENTIONS: 
 ABSENT: 
 
Dated:______________    ___________________________ 

President 
Board of Education 

 
 
Dated:______________    ___________________________ 

Clerk 
Board of Education 

 
I, Edward Gonzalez, Superintendent of the Madera Unified School District, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the District’s Board 
of Education at a duly scheduled meeting thereof. 
 
Dated:______________    __________________________ 

Superintendent 

144



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 12, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Employment Terms for Assistant Superintendent 

Administrative and Support Services   
 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business  
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
The Governing board is requested to take action to set the employment terms for a new 
position.  
 
Financial impact: Salary based on Salary Schedule.  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Employment Terms for Assistant 
Superintendent Administrative and Support Services   
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Salary schedule. 
 

145



Madera Unified School District 
Other Certificated Management  

2013 / 2014 Salary Schedule 
 

 

The District agrees to place new management employees on the management schedule as follows:  

Placement:  

 Full credit will be given for full time service in a position of equal responsibility  

The District agrees that when a management employee is promoted to a higher management position, 
the promotion shall result in a minimum of 5% increase of the daily rate. (Daily rate is calculated by 
multiplying the base step by the responsibility factor, by the time factor). This figure determines 
placement on a base step, which may differ from the present base step. No individual may go beyond 
the last step in the implementation of this placement.   

Advanced Degrees:  

 $880 will be added annually to salaries of those holding Masters Degrees  

$1,200 will be added annually to salaries of those holding Doctorate Degrees  

Longevity:  

Step 5 of the Management Schedule Base Salary ($65,406) will be used to calculate longevity for  

Certificated Management employees as follows:  

YEARS OF SERVICE       % of Base  Stipend  

15th Year of Service in Education, 5 yrs completed in MUSD  1.90%   $1,243  

16th Year of Service in Education, 6 yrs completed in MUSD  3.06%   $2,001  

17th Year of Service in Education, 7 yrs completed in MUSD  4.20%   $2,747  

18th Year of Service in Education, 8 yrs completed in MUSD  5.38%   $3,519  

19th Year of Service in Education, 9 yrs completed in MUSD  6.54%   $4,278  

20th+ Year of Service in Education, 10 yrs completed MUSD  7.70%   $5,036  
 

Range 
 

Position Duty Days Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 

53 Assistant 
Superintendent 

225 $125,243 $129,000 $132,870 $136,856 $140,962 

  Daily rate $556.64 $573.33 $ 590.53 $$608.25 $626.50 

146



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
          
 
Date: November 12, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Approval of a Teacher to serve on the basis of a Variable 

Term Waiver from September 10, 2013 to December 20, 2013 
    
Responsible Staff: Tracie Green 
 Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations 
 
Agenda Placement:    New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:  
 
• Request a Variable Term Waiver for Yeceniha Martinez 

 
• Request for Ms. Martinez to serve as a Math Teacher at Madera High School on the basis 

of a Variable Term Waiver 
 
Financial impact: None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation:   
 
The Superintendent recommends Board approval of the Variable Term Waiver for Yeceniha 
Martinez. 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
 
•      Variable Term Waiver Request Application 
 
•       Public Notice 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 

147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

This is notification that Yeceniha Martinez will be employed by the Madera 
Unified School District as a Math Teacher.  This position will serve students in 
grades 9 through 12 at Madera High School.  Ms. Martinez will be employed on 
the basis of a Variable Term Waiver Request from 9/10/2013 through 
12/20/2013. 

 

Notice posted November 01, 2013 through November 7, 2013. 

 

 

157



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date: November 12, 2013 
 
Subject: First Reading of Revised Administrative Regulation 

4117.14/4317.14 Postretirement Employment 
 
Responsible Staff: Edward González, Superintendent  
   Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources & Labor Relations 
 
Agenda Placement:   New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:  
Revisions are recommended by CSBA on the following Administrative Regulation: 
 

o AR 4117.14/4317.14 Postretirement Employment 
 
Financial impact:   
None   
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends First Reading of Revised Administrative Regulation. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Revised Administrative Regulations 

158



Madera USD 

Administrative Regulation 
Postretirement Employment 
 
AR 4117.14  
Personnel 
 
 
Cautionary Notice: As added and amended by SBX3 4 (Ch. 12, Third Extraordinary Session, 
Statutes of 2009), ABX4 2 (Ch. 2, Fourth Extraordinary Session, Statutes of 2009), and SB 70 (Ch. 
7, Statutes of 2011), Education Code 42605 grants districts flexibility in "Tier 3" categorical 
programs and provides that districts are. The Madera Unified School District has accepted this 
flexibility and thus is deemed in compliance with the statutory or regulatory program and funding 
requirements for these programs for the 2008-09 through 2014-15 fiscal years. As a result of this 
flexibility, the district may choose to temporarily suspend certain provisions of the following 
policy or administrative regulation that reflect these those requirements. However, this flexibility 
does not affect or alter any existing contract or bargaining agreement that the district may have in 
place. Thus districts should examine the terms of those contracts and agreements and consult with 
district legal counsel for additional guidance. Also see BP 2210-Administriative Discretion 
Regarding Board Policy.
 

For further information, please contact the Superintendent or designee. 

When necessary, the district may, subject to specific legal requirements, The Governing Board 
may hire a qualified retired certificated individuals who possess the unique knowledge and 
experience needed to perform specialized work or service for the district, as an employee, the 
employee of a third party, or an independent contractor/consultant.
 

of a limited duration. 

(cf. 3600 – Consultants) 
(cf. 4111/4211/4311 – Recruitment and Selection) 
(cf. 4112 – Appointment and Conditions of Employment) 
 
Any retired certificated individual who is a member of the defined benefit program of the State 
Teachers' Retirement System (STRS) and who is hired by the district to perform any services 
pursuant to Education Code 22119.5 or 2613 this administrative regulation

 

 shall be paid a rate 
commensurate with that of other district employees performing comparable duties. However, such 
a retired individual shall not make contributions to the retirement fund or accrue service credits 
based on compensation earned from that service.  (Education Code 24214) 

 

Any retired individual hired under this administrative regulation shall be paid at a rate 
commensurate with that of other district employees performing comparable duties.  (Education 
Code 24214) 

No retired Beginning July 1, 2010, any certificated individual who is a member of STRS and who 
retires from service below normal retirement age shall not be hired by the district for service 
pursuant to this administrative regulation for at least six calendar months after his/her retirement 
from service unless he/she has attained the normal regirement age. Such hiring shall only be made 

159



with Governing Board approval in a public meeting, as reflected in a resolution that shall include 
information about the nature of the appointment and the following findings:.

1. The appointment is necessary to fill a critically needed position before 180 days have 
passed.  

  (Education Code 
24214.5) 

 
2. The retired individual is eligible for this exemption because he/she did not receive 

additional service credit pursuant to Education Code 22714 or 22715 or a financial 
inducement to retire. 
 
 

3. The retired individual’s termination of employment with the district is not the basis for the 
need to acquire the services of the retired individual. 

 
(cf. 9320 – Meetings and Notices 
 
Postretirement Compensation Limitation 
 
Whenever the district Upon retainsing

 

 the services of a retired individual as a district employee, 
employee of a third party, or an independent contractor, the Superintendent or designee shall:  
(Education Code 22461, 24214) 

1. Advise the retired individual of the postretirement compensation limitation set forth in 
Education Code 24116,
 

 24214, and 24215.5 or any other applicable law 

2. Maintain accurate records of the retired individual's compensation and report it monthly to 
STRS and the individual regardless of the method of payment or the fund from which the 
payments are made 
 
When employing a retired individual eligible for any of the exemptions from the postretirement 
compensation limitation, stated below, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to STRS, no 
later than June 30 of the school year for which the exemption is to apply, all required 
documentation to substantiate eligibility for the exemption.  (Education Code 24216, 24216.5, 
24216.6
 

 24214, 24214.5) 

 
Exemption for Providing Specified Instructional Services 

 

Until June 30, 2012, any retired certificated individual employed by the district shall be exempt 
from the compensation limitation for members of STRS provided that he/she retired from service 
with an effective date on or before January 1, 2009, and is employed to provide any of the 
following services:  (Education Code 24216.5, 24216.6) 

 
1. Direct classroom instruction to students in grades K-12 

2. Support and assessment for new teachers through the Beginning Teacher Support and 
Assessment program pursuant to Education Code 44279.1-44279.7 

160



 

 
(cf. 4131.1 - Beginning Teacher Support/Induction) 

 
3. Support to individuals completing student teaching assignments 

 

4. Support to individuals participating in an alternative certification program pursuant to 
Education Code 44380-44386 or a school paraprofessional teacher training program pursuant to 
Education Code 44390-44393 

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns) 

 
(cf. 4222 - Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals) 

 

5. Instruction and student services to students enrolled in special education programs 
pursuant to Education Code 56000-56885 

 
(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff) 

 

6. Instruction to students enrolled in English language learner programs pursuant to 
Education Code 300-340, 400-410, and 430-446 

 
(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching Students of Limited English Proficiency) 

 

7. Direct remedial instruction to students in grades 2-12 for the programs specified in 
Education Code 37252 and 37252.2 

(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention) 

 
(cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction) 

 

Retired individuals who are exempt from the limitation on compensation shall be treated as part of 
a distinct class of temporary employees within the existing bargaining unit whose service may not 
be included in computing the service required as a prerequisite to attainment of or eligibility for 
classification as a permanent employee of the district.  (Education Code 24216.5, 24216.6) 

 

The compensation for the class of retired individuals shall be agreed to in the collective bargaining 
agreement between the district and the exclusive representative for the bargaining unit. (Education 
Code 24216.5, 24216.6) 

 
Exemption for Appointment as Trustee/Administrator or for Emergency Situations 

Until June 30, 2012, a retired certificated individual shall be exempt from the postretirement 
compensation limitation for a maximum period of 24 consecutive months if he/she is appointed by 
the Superintendent of Public Instruction as a trustee or administrator pursuant to Education Code 
41320.1, appointed as a trustee by the State Board of Education pursuant to Education Code 
52055.57-52055.60 (the Local Educational Agency Intervention program), or assigned to a 
position by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code 42122-42129.  
(Education Code 24216) 

161



 

 

Until June 30, 2012, a retired individual shall be exempt from the postretirement compensation 
limitation up to an additional one-half of the full-time position when employed in an emergency 
situation to fill a vacant administrative position requiring highly specialized skills, provided that 
all of the following conditions are met:  (Education Code 24216) 

 
1. The vacancy occurred due to circumstances beyond the district's control. 

 

2. The recruitment process to fill the vacancy on a permanent basis is expected to extend over 
several months. 

 
3. The employment is reported in a public meeting of the Board. 

 
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 

 

4. The retired individual's termination of employment with the district is not the basis for the 
vacant administrative position. 

 

The above exemptions shall not apply to any individual who has received additional retirement 
service credit pursuant to Education Code 22715 or 22716.  A retiree who has received an 
additional service credit pursuant to Education Code 22714 or 22714.5 shall be ineligible for the 
above exemptions for one year from his/her effective date of retirement for service performed in 
any California district, community college district, or county office of education. (Education Code 
24216) 

 
(cf. 4117.13/4317.13 - Early Retirement Option) 

 
Consultancy Contracts 

 

A retired certificated employee serving as a consultant shall be retained as an employee and his/her 
service shall be limited in accordance with retirement system rules and regulations.  (Education 
Code 35046) 

 

To be eligible for consideration for a consultancy contract, a retired certificated employee must 
have served the district or the County Superintendent for at least 10 years and be at least 55 years 
of age.  (Education Code 35046) 

 

Retirement consultancy contracts are renewable annually for up to five years or until the employee 
reaches age 65, whichever comes first.  (Education Code 35046) 

 
 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
300-340  English language education 
400-410  English language acquisition program 

162



22119.5  Creditable service, definition 
430-446  English Learner and Immigrant Student Federal Conformity Act 

22461  Notice of earnings limitation 
22714  Encouragement of retirement 

22715  Additional service credit 
22714.5  2+2 service and year credit option under STRS 

22716  Unpaid services 
24116  Service at California State University 
24214  Creditable service by retiree 
24214.5  Postretirement compensation limit; members below normal retirement age 
24215  Service at California State University 
26113  Creditable service, definition 
24216  Payments to retirants in excess of limitation 
24216.5  Exemption from earnings limitation 
24216.6  Exemption from earnings limitation 
35046  Consultancy contracts 

41320.1  Appointment of trustee 
37252-37254.1  Supplemental instruction 

42120-42129  Budget completion 
44279.1-44279.7  Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Program 
44380-44386  Alternative certification program 

44830  Employment of certificated employees 
44390-44393  School paraprofessional teacher training program 

44830.3  Employment of district interns 
44929  Service credit under STRS; additional two years 
44929.1  2+2 service and year credit option under STRS 
52055.57-52055.60  Local Educational Agency Intervention program 

 
56000-56885  Special education 

Management Resources: 

California State Teachers' Retirement System:  http://www.calstrs.com 
WEB SITES 

 
 
 
Regulation MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
approved:   December 13, 2011 Madera, California 
  AR revised 

163



Per CSBA AR 4317.14 is a duplicate of AR 4117.14 both AR’s have been combined to one 
 
AR 4117.14/4317.14 – Postretirement Employment 

Madera USD 

Administrative Regulation 

 
Postretirement Employment 

AR 4317.14  

 
Personnel 

 

 

Cautionary Notice: As added and amended by SBX3 4 (Ch. 12, Third Extraordinary Session, 
Statutes of 2009), ABX4 2 (Ch. 2, Fourth Extraordinary Session, Statutes of 2009), and SB 70 (Ch. 
7, Statutes of 2011), Education Code 42605 grants districts flexibility in "Tier 3" categorical 
programs. The Madera Unified School District has accepted this flexibility and thus is deemed in 
compliance with the statutory or regulatory program and funding requirements for these programs 
for the 2008-09 through 2014-15 fiscal years. As a result, the district may temporarily suspend 
certain provisions of the following policy or regulation that reflect these requirements. For further 
information, please contact the Superintendent or designee. 

 

The Governing Board may hire retired certificated individuals who possess unique knowledge and 
experience to perform specialized work of a limited duration. 

 

Any retired certificated individual who is a member of the defined benefit program of the State 
Teachers' Retirement System (STRS) and who is hired by the district to perform services pursuant 
to this administrative regulation shall not make contributions to the retirement fund or accrue 
service credit based on compensation earned from that service.  (Education Code 24214) 

 

Any retired individual hired under this administrative regulation shall be paid at a rate 
commensurate with that of other district employees performing comparable duties.  (Education 
Code 24214) 

 

Beginning July 1, 2010, any certificated individual who is a member of STRS and who retires from 
service below normal retirement age shall not be hired for service pursuant to this administrative 
regulation for at least six calendar months after his/her retirement from service.  (Education Code 
24214.5) 

 
Postretirement Compensation Limitation 

 

Upon retaining the services of a retired individual as a district employee, employee of a third party, 
or an independent contractor, the Superintendent or designee shall:  (Education Code 22461, 
24214) 

1. Advise the retired individual of the postretirement compensation limitation set forth in 
Education Code 24116, 24214, and 24215 

164



 

 

2. Maintain accurate records of the retired individual's compensation and report it monthly to 
STRS and the individual regardless of the method of payment or the fund from which the 
payments are made 

 

When employing a retired individual eligible for any of the exemptions from the postretirement 
compensation limitation stated below, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to STRS, no 
later than June 30 of the school year for which the exemption is to apply, all required 
documentation to substantiate eligibility for the exemption.  (Education Code 24216, 24216.5, 
24216.6) 

 
Exemption for Providing Specified Instructional Services 

 

Until June 30, 2012, any retired certificated individual employed by the district shall be exempt 
from the compensation limitation for members of STRS provided that he/she retired from service 
with an effective date on or before January 1, 2009, and is employed to provide any of the 
following services:  (Education Code 24216.5, 24216.6) 

 
1. Direct classroom instruction to students in grades K-12 

 

2. Support and assessment for new teachers through the Beginning Teacher Support and 
Assessment program pursuant to Education Code 44279.1-44279.7 

 
(cf. 4131.1 - Beginning Teacher Support/Induction) 

 
3. Support to individuals completing student teaching assignments 

 

4. Support to individuals participating in an alternative certification program pursuant to 
Education Code 44380-44386 or a school paraprofessional teacher training program pursuant to 
Education Code 44390-44393 

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns) 

 
(cf. 4222 - Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals) 

 

5. Instruction and student services to students enrolled in special education programs 
pursuant to Education Code 56000-56885 

 
(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff) 

 

6. Instruction to students enrolled in English language learner programs pursuant to 
Education Code 300-340, 400-410, and 430-446 

 
(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching Students of Limited English Proficiency) 

7. Direct remedial instruction to students in grades 2-12 for the programs specified in 
Education Code 37252 and 37252.2 

165



 
(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention) 

 
(cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction) 

 

Retired individuals who are exempt from the limitation on compensation shall be treated as part of 
a distinct class of temporary employees within the existing bargaining unit whose service may not 
be included in computing the service required as a prerequisite to attainment of or eligibility for 
classification as a permanent employee of the district.  (Education Code 24216.5, 24216.6) 

 

The compensation for the class of retired individuals shall be agreed to in the collective bargaining 
agreement between the district and the exclusive representative for the bargaining unit. (Education 
Code 24216.5, 24216.6) 

 
Exemption for Appointment as Trustee/Administrator or for Emergency Situations 

 

Until June 30, 2012, a retired certificated individual shall be exempt from the postretirement 
compensation limitation for a maximum period of 24 consecutive months if he/she is appointed by 
the Superintendent of Public Instruction as a trustee or administrator pursuant to Education Code 
41320.1, appointed as a trustee by the State Board of Education pursuant to Education Code 
52055.57-52055.60 (the Local Educational Agency Intervention program), or assigned to a 
position by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code 42122-42129.  
(Education Code 24216) 

 

Until June 30, 2012, a retired individual shall be exempt from the postretirement compensation 
limitation up to an additional one-half of the full-time position when employed in an emergency 
situation to fill a vacant administrative position requiring highly specialized skills, provided that 
all of the following conditions are met:  (Education Code 24216) 

 
1. The vacancy occurred due to circumstances beyond the district's control. 

 

2. The recruitment process to fill the vacancy on a permanent basis is expected to extend over 
several months. 

 
3. The employment is reported in a public meeting of the Board. 

 
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 

 

4. The retired individual's termination of employment with the district is not the basis for the 
vacant administrative position. 

The above exemptions shall not apply to any individual who has received additional retirement 
service credit pursuant to Education Code 22715 or 22716.  A retiree who has received an 
additional service credit pursuant to Education Code 22714 or 22714.5 shall be ineligible for the 
above exemptions for one year from his/her effective date of retirement for service performed in 
any California district, community college district, or county office of education. (Education Code 
24216) 

166



 

 
(cf. 4117.13/4317.13 - Early Retirement Option) 

 
Consultancy Contracts 

 

A retired certificated employee serving as a consultant shall be retained as an employee and his/her 
service shall be limited in accordance with retirement system rules and regulations.  (Education 
Code 35046) 

 

To be eligible for consideration for a consultancy contract, a retired certificated employee must 
have served the district or the County Superintendent for at least 10 years and be at least 55 years 
of age.  (Education Code 35046) 

 

Retirement consultancy contracts are renewable annually for up to five years or until the employee 
reaches age 65, whichever comes first.  (Education Code 35046) 

 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
300-340  English language education 
400-410  English language acquisition program 
430-446  English Learner and Immigrant Student Federal Conformity Act 
22119.5  Creditable service, definition 
22461  Notice of earnings limitation 
22714  Encouragement of retirement 
22714.5  2+2 service and year credit option under STRS 
22715  Additional service credit 
22716  Unpaid services 
24116  Service at California State University 
24214  Creditable service by retiree 
24214.5  Postretirement compensation limit; members below normal retirement age 
24215  Service at California State University 
24216  Payments to retirants in excess of limitation 
24216.5  Exemption from earnings limitation 
24216.6  Exemption from earnings limitation 
35046  Consultancy contracts 
37252-37254.1  Supplemental instruction 
41320.1  Appointment of trustee 
42120-42129  Budget completion 
44279.1-44279.7  Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Program 
44380-44386  Alternative certification program 
44390-44393  School paraprofessional teacher training program 
44830  Employment of certificated employees 
44830.3  Employment of district interns 
44929  Service credit under STRS; additional two years 

167



44929.1  2+2 service and year credit option under STRS 
52055.57-52055.60  Local Educational Agency Intervention program 

 
56000-56885  Special education 

Management Resources: 
WEB SITES 

 
California State Teachers' Retirement System:  http://www.calstrs.com 

 
 
Regulation MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
approved:  December 13, 2011 Madera, California 

168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of October 17, 2013
	Special Board Meeting Minutes of October 17, 2013

	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 22, 2013
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 22, 2013

	Request Adoption of Resolution #09-2013/14 September 30, 2013 Budget & Expense Transfer Report
	Agenda Cover and Resolution #09-201314 September 30, 2013 Budget & Expense Transfer Report

	Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $500 donation to MHS Jazz Band by Educational Employees Credit Union; and $348 donation to Pershing Elementary School by PG&E.
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request approval of Easement Deed between Madera Unified School District and Pacific Gas and Electric Company for underground utilities at Desmond and Nishimoto schools
	Agenda Item Cover
	Easement Deed

	Request Approval of Consulting Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Isom Advisors, a Division of Urban Futures, Inc.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Isom Agreement 

	Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and P>L> Dalton Company, Inc.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request ratification of Consultant Service Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Central California Neuropsychology Associates to provide an Independent Educational Evaluation at the request of a parent.
	Agenda Cover
	Consultant Services Agreement

	Request approval of Contract between Madera Unified School District and Stanislaus County Office of Education to provide English as a Second   Language classes for adults participating in two Migrant Head Start Centers.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	Request approval of the Country Villa Health Services Agreement for the Certified Nursing Assistant Program at Madera Adult School for the 2014-2016 school years.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	Request approval of the Country Villa Health Services Agreement for Home Health Aide Program at Madera Adult School for the 2014-2016 school years.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	Request approval of submission of the 2014-15 Continued Funding application to the Child Development Division, California Department of Education.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Funding Application

	Request approval of Link Crew – Club/Organization at Madera South High School.

	Agenda Item Cover
	Application

	Request approval of Stallion to Stallion Peer Tutoring –Club/Organization at Madera South High School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Application

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 


•	Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  301958, 200116, 301983, 8471, 601644, 12596, 18026, 17734, 8209, 7127, 4659, 401511, 15076, 15261, 3112, 401787, 303196, 301712, and 12558.

	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of October 2013 Payroll Payment Order
	Agenda Cover and October 2013 Payroll Payment Order

	Request Approval of September 30, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts
	Agenda Cover and September 30, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts

	Request Approval of September 30, 2013 Financial Report
	Agenda Cover and September 30, 2013 Financial Report

	Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists
	Staffing List 11-12-13
	Coaches List 11-12-13

	Request Approval of Certificated Management Job Description: Director of Instructional Technology
	Agenda Item Cover
	Job Description

	Field Trips 11/12/13
	Field Trips

	Second Reading and Approval of Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
	Agenda Item Cover
	BP 3580
	AR 3580

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 10-2013/14 to designate the position of Assistant Superintendent Administrative and Support Services as Senior Management.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution NO. 10-2013-14

	Request Approval of Employment Terms for Assistant Superintendent Administrative and Support Services
	Agenda Item Cover
	Salary Schedule

	Request Approval of a Teacher to serve on the basis of a Variable Term Waiver from September 10, 2013 to December 20, 2013
	Agenda Item Cover
	Variable Term Waiver
	Public Notice

	First Reading of Revised Administrative Regulation 4117.14/4317.14 Postretirement Employment
	Agenda Item Cover
	AR 4117.14
	AR 4317.14

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 10-16 through 10-30


